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AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Shareholders of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. which 
comprises the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2017 along with Consolidated 
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), Companies Act 1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules 
1987 and other applicable rules and regulations. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and 
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting 
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing, those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the Auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Square 
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. as at June 30, 2017 and of its financial performance for the Year Ended in accordance 
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act 1994, The Securities and 
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report on other legal and regulatory requirements

We also report that;
a)	 we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;
b)	 in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it 

appeared from our examination of those books;
c)	 the Company’s Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and 

other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated Statement of 
Cash Flows dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

d)	 the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Place: Dhaka	 Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Dated: October 25, 2017	 Chartered Accountants
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
and its subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As At 30 June 2017

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

30-06-2017 30-06-2016
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets:  29,355,222,227  27,240,402,799 
Property, Plant and Equipment-Carrying Value 2  19,323,568,164  18,848,282,139 
Investment - Long Term (at Cost) 3  588,808,565  555,873,893 
Investment - Associates Undertaking 4  7,504,636,420  6,764,511,325 
Investment in Marketable Securities (Fair Value) 5  1,938,209,078  1,071,735,442 

Current Assets:  23,175,830,022  17,063,366,651 
Inventories 6  3,730,808,243  3,694,711,088 
Trade Debtors 7  2,204,014,900  1,335,829,914 
Advances,Deposits and Prepayments 8  1,450,936,735  1,131,340,560 
Short Term Loan 9  21,386,290  2,378,929,958 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10  15,768,683,854  8,522,555,131 

TOTAL ASSETS  52,531,052,249  44,303,769,450 
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Shareholders' Equity:  49,027,700,210  40,555,055,362 
Share Capital 11  6,859,452,000  6,235,865,460 
Share Premium 12  2,035,465,000  2,035,465,000 
General Reserve  105,878,200  105,878,200 
Tax Exemption Reserve 13  852,508,043  324,011,067 
Gain on Marketable Securities (Unrealized)  596,561,713  266,786,579 
Retained Earnings  38,577,835,254  31,587,049,056 

Non Controlling Interest 14  12,674,141  2,098,295 

Non-Current Liabilities:  1,129,233,846  1,054,498,262 
Deferred Tax Liability 15  1,129,233,846  1,054,498,262 

Current Liabilities:  2,361,444,052  2,692,117,531 
Short Term Loan 16  -  2,693,932 
Trade Creditors 17  843,937,277  693,982,698 
Liabilities for Expenses 18  27,576,542  42,871,218 
Liabilities for Other Finance 19  1,489,930,233  1,952,569,683 

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  52,531,052,249  44,303,769,450 

The annexed notes (1-31 ) form an integral part of these financial statements.
Approved by the Board of Directors on October 16, 2017.

Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka: October 25, 2017
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The annexed notes (1-31 ) form an integral part of these financial statements.
Approved by the Board of Directors on October 16, 2017.

Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka: October 25, 2017

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
and its subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 June 2017

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

Jul’2016-Jun’2017 Jul’2015-Jun’2016

GROSS REVENUE 20  42,284,675,530  38,325,600,166 
Less: Value Added Tax  5,741,535,424  5,251,839,594 
NET REVENUE  36,543,140,106  33,073,760,572 
Cost of Goods Sold 21  (18,274,858,914)  (17,082,336,657)
GROSS PROFIT  18,268,281,192  15,991,423,915 
OPERATING EXPENSES:  (5,972,216,599)  (5,200,155,109)
Selling & Distribution Expenses 22  (5,056,851,926)  (4,349,841,995)
Administrative Expenses 23  (915,210,284)  (845,013,243)
Finance Cost 24  (154,389)  (5,299,871)
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS  12,296,064,593  10,791,268,806 
Other Income 25  1,093,575,634  657,143,316 
PROFIT BEFORE WPPF 13,389,640,227  11,448,412,122 
Allocation for WPPF 26  (646,577,651)  (545,162,482)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX  12,743,062,576  10,903,249,640 
Income Tax Expenses-Current 27  (2,949,150,787)  (2,389,605,742)
Income Tax Expenses-Deferred  (74,735,584)  (227,100,343)
PROFIT AFTER TAX  9,719,176,205  8,286,543,555 
Profit/(Loss) from Associate Undertakings 28  928,615,539  916,314,929 
PROFIT AFTER TAX  10,647,791,744  9,202,858,484 
Other Comprehensive Income:
Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities (Unrealized) 29  329,775,134  (3,169,514)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year  10,977,566,878  9,199,688,970 
Profit Attributable to:
Owners of the Company  10,637,215,898  9,198,977,093 
Non Controlling Interest  10,575,846  3,881,391 

 10,647,791,744  9,202,858,484 
Total Comprehensive Income Attibutable to:
Owners of the Company  10,966,991,032  9,195,807,579 
Non Controlling Interest  10,575,846  3,881,391 

 10,977,566,878  9,199,688,970 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 30  15.51  13.41 
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
and its subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30 June 2017

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
and its subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30 June 2016

Particulars
Share

Capital
Taka

Share
Premium

Taka

General
Reserve

Taka

Tax 
Exemption

Reserve
Taka

Gain/(Loss) on 
Marketable
Securities 

(Unrealized)
Taka

Retained
Earnings

Taka

Non 
Controlling

Interest
Taka

Total
Taka

At 30 June 2016  6,235,865,460  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  324,011,067  266,786,579 31,587,049,056  2,098,295 40,557,153,657 

Total Comprehensive Income
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)  -  -  -  -  329,775,134 10,637,215,898  10,575,846 10,977,566,878 

Transfer to Tax Exemption Reserve - - -  528,496,976 -  (528,496,976) - - 

Cash Dividend (2015-2016) - - - - - (2,494,346,184) - (2,494,346,184)

Stock Dividend (2015-2016)  623,586,540 - - - -  (623,586,540) - - 

At 30 June 2017  6,859,452,000  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  852,508,043  596,561,713 38,577,835,254  12,674,141 49,040,374,351 

Particulars
Share

Capital
Taka

Share
Premium

Taka

General
Reserve

Taka

Tax 
Exemption

Reserve
Taka

Gain/(Loss) on 
Marketable
Securities 

(Unrealized)
Taka

Retained
Earnings

Taka

Non 
Controlling

Interest
Taka

Total
Taka

At 30 June 2015  5,542,991,520  2,035,465,000  105,878,200 -  269,956,093 25,067,854,426 (1,783,096) 33,020,362,143 

Total Comprehensive Income/Loss
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016) - - - -  (3,169,514)  9,198,977,093  3,881,391  9,199,688,970 

Transfer to Tax Exemption Reserve - - - 324,011,067 -  (324,011,067) - -

Cash Dividend (2014-2015) - - - - - (1,662,897,456) - (1,662,897,456)

Stock Dividend (2014-2015)  692,873,940 - - - -  (692,873,940) - - 

At 30 June 2016  6,235,865,460 2,035,465,000  105,878,200  324,011,067  266,786,579 31,587,049,056  2,098,295 40,557,153,657 
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The annexed notes (1-31 ) form an integral part of these financial statements.
Approved by the Board of Directors on October 16, 2017.

Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka: October 25, 2017



SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
and its subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 June 2017

Particulars
Amount in Taka

Jul’2016-Jun’2017 Jul’2015-Jun’2016
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
RECEIPTS:
Collections from Sales  41,454,805,384  37,930,633,639 
Others  201,824,119  112,691,000 

 41,656,629,503  38,043,324,639 
PAYMENTS:
Purchase of Raw and Packing Materials  12,448,372,527  12,055,106,675 
Manufacturing and Operating Expenses  9,708,309,353  8,466,672,238 
Value Added Tax  5,741,535,424  5,251,839,594 
Finance Cost  154,389  5,299,871 
Income Tax Expense  3,596,322,058  2,047,639,860 
Workers Profit Participation Fund  616,755,878  510,064,512 
Others  -  91,420,912 

 32,111,449,629  28,428,043,662 

Net cash from operating activities  9,545,179,874  9,615,280,977 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets  (2,576,915,168)  (2,657,669,483)
Disposal of Fixed Assets  46,769,925  66,788,805 
Investment  (569,633,173)  (80,310,552)
Short Term Loan  2,354,849,736  (1,281,324,584)
Gain on Sale of Marketable Securities  57,295,584  10,983,571 
Interest Received  587,461,554  253,117,331 
Dividend Received  295,466,575  47,172,498 
Net cash used in investing activities  195,295,033  (3,641,242,414)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:		
Long Term Loan Repaid  -  (309,810,998)
Short Term Bank Loan Decrease  -  (2,297,884)
Dividend Paid  (2,494,346,184)  (1,662,897,456)
Net cash used in financing activities  (2,494,346,184)  (1,975,006,338)
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents  7,246,128,723  3,999,032,225 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Opening  8,522,555,131  4,523,522,906 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Closing  15,768,683,854  8,522,555,131 
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Approved by the Board of Directors on October 16, 2017. Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka: October 25, 2017



SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Period Ended 30 June 2017

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION
1.1 Legal Form of the Company:
(a) Reporting Company

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. was incorporated on November 10, 1964 under the Companies Act 1913 as Private 
Ltd. Company and it was converted into a Public Limited Company in 1991 and offered its share to the public with 
the approval of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in the month of December 1994. The shares 
of the company are listed in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

(b) Subsidiary Company
(i) Square Formulations Ltd.:

The company was incorporated on November 21, 2011 under Companies Act 1994 as a Private Limited company.

1.2 Address of Registered Office and Factories:
The registered office of the company is situated at “Square Centre” 48, Mohakhali Commercial Area, Dhaka-1212, 
Bangladesh. Factory address of the company and it’s subsidiary are as follows:
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 1) Pabna Site : Square Road, Salgaria, Pabna, Bangladesh

2) Dhaka Site : Kaliakoir, Gazipur, Bangladesh

1.3 Nature of Business Activities:
(a) Reporting Company:

The company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of generic pharmaceuticals products, basic chemical 
products and animal health products. The company also engaged in marketing of pesticide products. 

(b) Subsidiary Company:
Square Formulations Ltd.
The company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of generic pharmaceuticals products.

1.4 Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:
The elements of financial statements have been measured on “Historical Cost” convention in a going concern 
concept and on accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle and practice in 
Bangladesh in compliance with the Companies Act 1994, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, 
listing regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE), International 
Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) as adopted by The Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), as Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standard (BFRS).

1.5 Principal Accounting Policies:
Specific accounting policies were selected and applied by the company’s management for significant transactions 
and events that have a material effect within the framework of BAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” in 
preparation and presentation financial statements. The previous years’ figures were presented according to the 
same accounting principles. Compared to the previous year, there were no significant changes in the accounting 
and valuation principles affecting the financial position and performance of the company. However, changes 
made to the presentation are explained in the note for each respective item.

Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for the purpose of clarity. The company classified the expenses 
using the function of expenses method as per BAS-1
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1.6 Application of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS):
The following BASs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review:

BAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
BAS - 2 Inventories
BAS - 7 Statement of Cash Flows
BAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS - 10 Events after the Reporting Period
BAS - 12 Income Taxes 
BAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
BAS - 17 Leases
BAS - 18 Revenue
BAS - 19 Employee Benefits
BAS - 21 The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
BAS - 23 Borrowing Costs
BAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures
BAS - 25 Accounting for Investment
BAS - 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
BAS - 28 Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures
BAS - 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation
BAS - 33 Earnings Per Share
BAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
BAS - 38 Intangible Assets
BAS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition & Measurement
BFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosure
BFRS-8 Operating Segment
BFRS-10 Consolidated Financial Statements
BFRS-12 Disclosure of Interest in Other Equity

1.7 Property, Plant and Equipment:
All property, plant and equipment is initially accounted for at cost and depreciated over their expected useful 
life in accordance with BAS-16. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly 
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, 
duties and non-refundable taxes. In respect of major projects involving construction, related pre-operational 
expenses form part of the value of asset capitalised. Expenses capitalised also include applicable borrowing cost.

On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and 
any gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the income statement which is determined with reference to the 
net book value of the assets and the net sales proceeds.

1.8 Depreciation:
No depreciation is charged on freehold land and on Capital Work-in-Progress. Depreciation is charged on all 
other fixed assets on a reducing balance method for Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (SPL) and Square Formulations 
Ltd. (SFRL). Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use i. e when it is in the location and condition 
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset 
ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is 
classified as held for sale) in accordance with BFRS 5 and the date that the assets are derecognized.
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The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum, depending on the nature and estimated useful life of assets 
are given below:

SPL SFrL
Factory Building and Other Construction 10% 10%
Boundary Wall 10% -
Plant & Machinery 15% 15%
Laboratory & Office Equipment 10% 10%
Furniture & Fixture 10% 10%
Motor Vehicle 20% 20%
Motor Cycle 20% -
Electrical Installation 15% 15%
Gas Line Installation 15% 15%
Books & Periodicals 30% 30%
Electro Mechanical Equipment - 15%
Computer & VSAT 10% 10%
Software 10% 10%

1.9 Financial Instruments:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or 
equity instrument of another entity.
Financial Assets:
Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, equity instrument of another entity, trade 
receivable and other receivables. The company initially recognizes receivable on the date they are originated. All 
other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company become a party to the contractual 
provisions of the transaction. The company derecognizes a financial assets when and only when contractual rights 
or probabilities of receiving the cash flows from the assets expire or it transfer the rights to receive the contractual 
cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risk and reward of ownership of the 
financial assets are transferred.
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current and deposit accounts 
that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the company without any 
restriction.
Available for Sale of Financial Assets: 
Available for sale of financial assets comprise equity security are non-derivative financial assets that are recognized 
initially at fair value plus any attributable transactions costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured 
at fair value and changes therein, other than impairment losses are cognised in Other Comprehensive Income and 
presented gain on marketable securities (unrealized).
Trade Receivable:
Trade receivable are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful debts based on a 
review of all outstanding amount at the period end.
Financial Liabilities:
The company initially recognises financial liabilities on the transaction date at which the company become a party 
to the contractual provisions of the liability. The company derecognises a financial liability when it’s contractual 
obligations are discharged or cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less any 
directly attributable transactions costs. Subsequently to initial recognition, these financial liabilities are measured 
at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Financial liabilities include loan and borrowing, trade 
creditors, liabilities for expenses and liabilities for other finance.
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1.10 Inventories:
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value as per BAS-2.

Types of Stock Basis of Valuation
Raw Materials, Packing Materials and Work-in-Process Weighted Average Cost
Finished Goods At lower of cost or net estimated realizable value
Spare & Accessories Weighted Average Cost
Goods-in-Transit At Cost
The cost is determined on weighted average cost basis. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price 
less any further costs anticipated to be incurred to make the sale. Any obsolete stock or abnormal losses are 
recognized as expenses.

1.11 Income Tax Expenses:
Current Income Tax
Current income tax is expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year. The company is a “Publicly 
Traded Company”; hence Tax Rate is applicable @25%. The applicable Tax Rate of subsidiary company (SFRL) 
was @ 21% from April, 2017 to June, 2017 and @ 14% from July, 2016 to March, 2017.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax expenses is considered for the taxable temporary differences may arise for the reporting year, 
adjustments for prior years accumulated differences and changed in tax rate.

1.12 Employees Separation Plans:
Provident Fund
The company has established a recognized contributory provident fund scheme. The fund is wholly administered 
by a Board of Trustees. No part of the fund is included in the assets of the company.

Gratuity
The company has an unfunded gratuity scheme under which an employee is entitled to the benefits depending 
on the length of service. The costs for gratuity is accounted for cash basis.

Group Insurance
The company has also a group insurance scheme for its permanent employees, premium for which is being 
charged to income statement annually as per the insurance policy.

Workers Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund
The company makes a regular allocation of 5% on Net Profit before tax to these funds and payment is made to 
the workers as per provisions of Labour Law 2006 Chapter-15.

1.13 Revenue Recognition:
(a) Sales of Goods:
In compliance with the requirements of BAS-18 revenue is recognised for local sales of Pharmaceuticals Drugs 
and Medicines, AgroVet Products and Pesticide Products at the time of delivery from depot and Exports of 
Pharmaceuticals Drugs and Medicines at the time of delivery from Factory Godown. Local sales of Basic Chemical 
Products are recognised at the time of delivery from Factory Godown i. e when the significant risk and rewards 
of ownership is transferred to the buyer, there is no continuing management involvement with the goods and 
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

(b) Dividend income is recognized when the right to received payment is established.

(c) Interest income is recognized when accrued on a time proportion basis.
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1.14 Revenue:
Revenue comprises the following:
Reporting Company:

* Sales of locally manufactured generic Pharmaceuticals Drugs and Medicines.
* Export of generic Pharmaceuticals Drugs and Medicines.
* Local Sales of Basic Chemicals Products.
* Sales of locally manufactured and imported Animal Health Products.
* Sales of imported pesticide products.

Subsidiary Company:
* Sales of locally manufactured generic Pharmaceuticals Drugs and Medicines.
* Export generic Pharmaceuticals Drugs and Medicines.

1.15 Foreign Currency Transactions:
Foreign currencies are translated into taka at the exchange rates ruling on the date of transactions in accordance 
with BAS-21 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”. Bank deposit in foreign currency for retention 
quota account has been translated into taka at the year end at the rate of exchange ruling on that date and gain/
(loss) have been accounted for as other income/(loss) in the Income Statement. Conversion Rate USD 1 = BDT 
79.85.

1.16 Statement of Cash Flows:
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS-7 under direct method and as outlined in the Securities 
and Exchange Rule 1987.

1.17 Earnings per Share (EPS):
Earnings per Share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard BAS-33 “Earnings 
per Share “.

Earnings per Share
“Earnings per Share has been calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to the number of shares (ordinary) 
held by the shareholders during the year.

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding during the year
The Bonus Shares issued during the year 2015-2016 were treated as if they had been in issue in previous years 
also. Hence, in computing the Earnings per Share (EPS) of 2016-2017, the total number of shares including the 
said bonus shares has been considered as the Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding during the year 
2015-2016.

Diluted Earnings per Share
No diluted Earnings per Share was required to be calculated for the year under review as there is no scope for 
dilution of Earnings Per Share for the year.

1.18 Basis of Consolidation:
Percentage of Holding Share on Subsidiaries Company:

Subsidiary Company Holding of Share Percentage of Holding

Square Formulations Ltd. 995,000 99.50%
Subsidiary entity is controlled by Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (SPL). Control exists when SPL has the power to 
govern the financial and operating policies of the entity. In assessing control potential voting rights that are 
presently exercisable are considered.

1.19 Consolidation of Accounts:
As per Conformity of BFRS-10, Consolidated Financial Statements consolidated of accounts has been made as 
follows:

Subsidiary Company Year Ending Remarks

Square Formulations Ltd. 30 June, 2017 Financial Statements
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1.20 Borrowing Cost:
The company capitalises borrowing cost for new projects such as interest on term loan and other related fees/
charges for the year till to commencement of commercial operation and charges the cost to revenue account as 
financial expenses after commencement of the commercial operation.

1.21 Concentration of Counterparty Risk:
As of June 30, 2017, the company does not have any significant concentration of business transacted with a 
particular customer, supplier or lender that could, if suddenly eliminated, have severe impact the company’s 
operations. The company also does not have any concentration of available source of labour, service or licenses 
or other rights that could, if suddenly eliminated, have severe impact of the operations of the company.

1.22 Net Profit before Tax:
Net Profit before Tax for the year was not materially affected by:
- transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the company;

- circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;

- charges or credits relating to prior years; and

- changes in accounting policies.
1.23 Segment Reporting:

As there is a single business and geographic segment within which the company operates as such no segment 
reporting is felt necessary.

1.24 Share Premium:
The balance in share premium account shall be utilized in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act 1994 
and as directed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in this respect.

1.25 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions were made considering risk and un-certainties at best estimate of the probable expenditure that 
would require to meet the current obligation at the date of statement of financial position.

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or on liabilities or assets, arising from past 
events and existence of which depends upon the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events which are not within the control of the company. In accordance with BAS 37.

1.26 Research, Development and Experimental Costs:
In compliance with the requirements of BAS 38 “Intangible Assets” research, development and experimental 
costs are usually absorbed as revenue charges as and when incurred, as being not that much material in the 
company’s and/local context.

1.27 General:
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to current 
year’s presentation. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka, as the currency represented in this 
Financial Statements.

1.28 Comparative Information:
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the previous year for all numerical information in 
the current financial statement. Narrative and descriptive information for comparative information have also 
been disclosed whenever it is relevant for understanding of current year’s financial statements. Previous year’s 
comparative information of the statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of 
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows are presented as unaudited.
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Amount in Taka
30-06-2017 30-06-2016

2. CONSOLIDATED PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: Tk. 19,323,568,164
Details of property, plant and equipment and depreciation as at 30 June 2017 are shown in the annexed schedule - 01. 
This is arrived at as follows:
Fixed Assets at Cost:
Opening Balance  31,085,332,766  28,378,010,122
Net Addition during the Year  2,470,906,763  4,333,798,734

 33,556,239,529  32,711,808,856
Sales/Transfer during the Year  (86,161,958)  (1,626,476,090)
Closing Balance  33,470,077,571  31,085,332,766
Accumulated Depreciation:
Opening Balance  12,237,050,627  10,323,970,475
Charged during the Year  1,969,393,467  2,010,881,334

 14,206,444,094  12,334,851,809
Sales/Transfer during the Year  (59,934,687)  (97,801,182)

 14,146,509,407  12,237,050,627

Carrying Value  19,323,568,164  18,848,282,139
Allocation of depreciation charge for the year has been made in the accounts as follows:
Factory Overhead 1,739,580,714 1,801,815,484
Selling and Distribution Expenses 153,929,440 142,986,027
Administrative Expenses 75,883,313 66,079,823

 1,969,393,467  2,010,881,334
3. CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT-Long Term (at Cost): Tk. 588,808,565

This consists of the following:
(a) 120,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each in United Hospital Ltd.  12,000,000  12,000,000
(b) 5,711,804 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each including Bonus Shares in 

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.  15,694,430  15,694,430
(c) Advance against Share Money with Square InformatiX Ltd. for 1,000,000 

Shares of Tk. 100/- each  100,000,000  100,000,000

(d) 100,000 Zero Coupon Bond in Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd.  43,630,924  87,125,863
(e) 250,000 Zero Coupon Bond in IDLC Finance Ltd.  144,906,888  177,827,691
(f) 200,000 Zero Coupon Bond in Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Ltd.  127,121,773  163,225,909
(g) 150,000 Preference Share in Raj Lanka Power Company Ltd.  145,454,550 -

 588,808,56  555,873,893
4. INVESTMENT-Associate Undertakings: Tk. 7,504,636,420

This is arrived at as follows:
Opening Balance  6,764,511,325  6,158,591,691
Add: Investment made/(disposed off) during the Year  -  (418,347,106)
Add: Profit/(Loss) during the Year (Note-28)  928,615,539  916,314,929
Less: Dividend during the Year  (188,490,444)  -
Add: Prior Year's Adjustment  -  107,951,811
Closing Balance  7,504,636,420  6,764,511,325
List of Associate Undertakings (As per BAS-28):
Name of Company Country of Incorporation Proportion of Ownership Interest
Square Textiles Ltd. Bangladesh 46.36%
Square Fashions Ltd. Bangladesh 48.63%
Square Hospitals Ltd. Bangladesh 49.94%
Voting power is not different with proportion of ownership interest. The company are using equity method of 
accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements.
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SUMMARISED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR ASSOCIATE UNDERTAKINGS AS PER PARAGRAPH B14 AND B15 OF BFRS 12:

Position as at
30-06-2017 30-06-2016

Square Textlies Ltd. : 
Current Assets  3,618,294,827  3,547,892,593
Non-Current Assets  3,893,030,120  3,147,296,521
Current Liabilities  1,948,729,056  965,543,991
Non-Current Liabilities  109,649,529  122,571,004
Revenue (Net)  5,020,425,409  4,998,757,600
Profit from Operations  307,873,381  589,575,954
Profit after Tax  252,493,568  486,235,901
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income  252,493,568  744,076,096
Square Fashions Ltd. : 
Current Assets  3,110,900,055  5,136,443,633
Non-Current Assets  7,512,842,396  4,481,025,106
Current Liabilities  2,327,736,820  2,703,860,032
Non-Current Liabilities  72,877,491  57,234,051
Revenue (Net)  10,121,489,473  10,001,762,091
Profit from Operations  1,176,806,310  1,164,972,370
Profit after Tax  1,366,753,484  1,093,625,393
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income  1,366,753,484  1,093,625,393
Square Hospitas Ltd. :
Current Assets  345,121,204  262,020,481
Non-Current Assets  3,057,105,943  2,809,526,926
Current Liabilities  1,182,659,373  1,146,142,707
Non-Current Liabilities  -  - 
Revenue (Net)  3,427,678,701  2,937,234,127
Profit from Operations  467,447,077  394,138,611
Profit after Tax  294,163,075  244,816,120
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income  294,163,075  244,816,120
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6. CONSOLIDATED INVENTORIES: Tk. 3,730,808,243
The break-up is as under:
Raw Materials  1,302,801,676  1,370,045,188
Packing Materials  480,770,796  498,273,058
Work-in-Process  229,724,895  227,836,703
Finished Goods  1,117,324,819  985,672,758
Spares & Accessories  410,426,860  220,825,978
Goods- in-Transit  189,759,197  392,057,403

Tk.  3,730,808,243  3,694,711,088
The basis of valuation is stated in Note-1 (1.10)

7. CONSOLIDATED TRADE DEBTORS: Tk. 2,204,014,900
Trade Debtors  2,204,014,900  1,335,829,914

Tk.  2,204,014,900  1,335,829,914 

5. CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES (Fair Value): Tk. 1,938,209,078
Postion of 2016-2017 Postion of 2015-2016

Total Cost Total Market 
Value

Realized/
Unrealized

Gain
Total Cost Total Market 

Value
Realized/

Unrealized
Gain

Opening Balance 804,948,863 1,071,735,442 266,786,579 628,441,483 898,397,576 269,956,093
Add: Investment made during the year 717,569,046 - - 313,182,930 - -
Less: Sold/Disposed off during the year (180,870,544) 238,166,128 57,295,584 (136,675,550) 147,659,121 10,983,571
Closing Balance Tk. 1,341,647,365 1,938,209,078 596,561,713 804,948,863 1,071,735,442 266,786,579
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Amount in Taka
30-06-2017 30-06-2016

8. CONSOLIDATED ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PREPAYMENTS (Considered Good): Tk. 1,450,936,735
This consists of as follows:
Advances:  684,232,720  438,104,950 
Employees  135,033,960  160,305,121 
Motor Cycle Loan – Employees  2,762,025  3,452,531 
Land Purchase  195,139,482  89,168,477 
Suppliers  351,297,253  185,178,821 
Deposits:
Value Added Tax  716,575,116  648,682,605 
Earnest Money & Security Deposit  264,300,343  302,615,183 
Interest on Fixed Deposit Receipts  103,298,243  128,262,788 
Others  344,177,480  199,727,982 

 4,799,050  18,076,652 
Prepayments:  50,128,899  44,553,005 
Office Rent  5,640,141  8,254,004 
Insurance Premium  44,488,758  36,299,001 

 1,450,936,735  1,131,340,560 
9. CONSOLIDATED SHORT TERM LOAN (Un-secured): Tk. 21,386,290

This consists of as follows:
(a) Square Textiles Ltd.  21,386,290  42,781,579 
(b) Square Fashions Ltd.  -  432,299,117 
(c) Square InformatiX Ltd.  -  78,077,351 
(d) Square Denims Ltd.  -  1,593,602,940 
(e) Square Apparels Ltd.  -  232,168,971 

 21,386,290 2,378,929,958
The above short term loan is unsecured but considered good and bears interest @1% above commercial bank’s 
fixed deposit rate.

10.CONSOLIDATED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: Tk. 15,768,683,854
This is made up as follows:
(a) Cash in Hand  2,299,488  9,542,848 
(b) Cash at Bank:  15,766,384,366  8,513,012,283 
* Current Account  804,844,947  627,829,051 
* STD Account  111,249,701  48,562,678 
* Fixed Deposit Account (BD Taka)  12,871,846,671  6,625,216,559 
* Fixed Deposit Account (USD)  1,203,522,187  762,378,198 
* Export Retention Quota Account  607,557,434  435,335,180 
* Margin Held Account  167,363,426  13,690,617 

 15,768,683,854  8,616,385,240 
11.SHARE CAPITAL: Tk. 6,859,452,000

Share Capital 6,859,452,000 6,235,865,460
 6,859,452,000  6,235,865,460 

12.SHARE PREMIUM: Tk. 2,035,465,000
Share Premium 2,035,465,000 2,035,465,000

2,035,465,000 2,035,465,000
13.CONSOLIDATED TAX EXEMPTION RESERVE: Tk. 852,508,043

This has been provided as per provisions of section 46B (1) (a) and 46B (2)(a) (i) of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 
which is arrived as follows:
Opening Balance  324,011,067  - 
Privision made during the Year  528,496,976  324,011,067 
Closing Balance  852,508,043  324,011,067 
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Amount in Taka
30-06-2017 30-06-2016

14. NON CONTROLLING INTEREST: Tk. 12,674,141
This represents non controlling interest of Square Formulations Ltd. is as follows:
Paid-up Capital (Investment)  500,000  500,000 
Retained Earnings  12,174,141  1,598,295 

 12,674,141  2,098,295 
List of Subsidiary (As per BAS-27):
Name of Company Country of Incorporation Proportion of Ownership Interest
Square Formulations Ltd. Bangladesh 99.50%

Voting power is not different with proportion of ownership interest. The company is using equity method of 
accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements.

15. CONSOLIDATED DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY: Tk. 1,129,233,846
This represents provision is made for deferred income tax to pay future income tax liability for temporary 
differences which is arrived at as follows:
Opening Balance  1,054,498,262 827,397,919
Addition during the Year  74,735,584 227,100,343
Closing Balance  1,129,233,846 1,054,498,262

16. CONSOLIDATED SHORT TERM LOAN (Un-secured): Tk. Nil
This consists of as follows:
(a) Square Hospitals Ltd.  -  2,693,932 

 - 2,693,932

Short term loan is payable to the above associates undertakings and considered good.

17. CONSOLIDATED TRADE CREDITORS: Tk. 843,937,277
Trade Creditors 843,937,277 693,982,698

Tk.  843,937,277 693,982,698
This represents amount payable to regular suppliers of raw materials, packing materials, promotional materials 
etc. All suppliers were paid on a regular basis.

18. CONSOLIDATED LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES: Tk. 27,576,542
This consists of as follows:
Accrued Expenses  27,262,592  42,557,268 
Audit Fees  313,950  313,950 

 27,576,542  42,871,218 
19. CONSOLIDATED LIABILITIES FOR OTHER FINANCE: Tk. 1,489,930,233

This consists of as follows:
Sundry Creditors  493,022,685  346,347,410 
Income Tax (Deduction at Source)  60,176,480  51,559,622 
Retention Money  7,114,330  7,696,415 
Workers' Profit Participation Fund  688,490,710  658,668,937 
Income Tax Payable (Note-19.1)  241,126,028  888,297,299 

 1,489,930,233  1,952,569,683 
19.1.CONSOLIDATED INCOME TAX PAYABLE: Tk. 241,126,028

This is arrived at as follows:
Opening balance  888,297,299  546,331,417 
Provision made for the Year (Note-27)  2,949,150,787  2,389,605,742 
Tax Paid (Including Advance Income Tax during the Year)  (3,596,322,058)  (2,047,639,860)

 241,126,028  888,297,299 
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2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

20. CONSOLIDATED GROSS REVENUE: Tk. 42,284,675,530
This consists of as follows:
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.  33,299,672,121  33,611,741,181 
Square Formulations Ltd.  8,985,003,409  4,713,858,985 

 42,284,675,530  38,325,600,166 
21. CONSOLIDATED COST OF GOODS SOLD: Tk. 18,274,858,914

This is arrived at as follows: 
Raw Materials Consumed 21.1  8,375,490,692  7,853,500,018 
Packing Materials Consumed 21.2  4,122,027,655  3,451,287,946 

 12,497,518,347  11,304,787,964 
Work-in-Process (Opening)  227,836,703  230,351,431 
Work-in-Process (Closing)  (229,724,895)  (227,836,703)
TOTAL CONSUMPTION  12,495,630,155  11,307,302,692 
Factory Overhead 21.3  5,509,750,479  5,024,207,722 
COST OF PRODUCTION  18,005,380,634  16,331,510,414 
Purchase of Finished Goods  537,882,258  727,930,642 
Finished Goods (Opening)  985,672,758  1,129,623,101 
Finished Goods (Closing)  (1,117,324,819)  (985,672,758)

 18,411,610,831  17,203,391,399 
Cost of Physician Sample  (136,751,917)  (121,054,742)

 18,274,858,914  17,082,336,657 
21.1.CONSOLIDATED RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 8,375,490,692

This is arrived at as follows:
Opening Stock  1,370,045,188  1,432,496,912 
Purchase  8,308,247,180  7,791,048,294 
Closing Stock  (1,302,801,676)  (1,370,045,188)

 8,375,490,692  7,853,500,018 
21.2.CONSOLIDATED PACKING MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 4,122,027,655

This is arrived at as follows: 
Opening Stock  498,273,058  488,420,526 
Purchase  4,104,525,393  3,461,140,478 
Closing Stock  (480,770,796)  (498,273,058)

 4,122,027,655  3,451,287,946 
21.3.CONSOLIDATED FACTORY OVERHEAD: Tk. 5,509,750,479

This is made up as follows:
Salaries, Allowances and Wages  1,364,975,478  1,158,555,084 
Factory Employees Free Lunch  103,768,768  89,421,125 
Factory Staff Uniform  43,576,354  38,548,040 
Travelling & Conveyance  34,992,800  30,879,856 
Printing & Stationery  48,545,368  40,925,543 
Postage, Telephone & Fax  5,438,372  5,946,814 
Repairs & Maintenance  897,071,875  826,815,600 
Laboratory Consumable Stores  322,563,702  238,170,434 
Fuel, Petrol, Light Diesel etc.  269,025,060  225,742,878 
Electricity, Gas & Water  402,760,794  329,220,592 
Rental Expense  1,877,700  804,700 
Municipal & Other Tax  9,745,019  9,967,400 
Insurance Premium  24,387,503  25,954,353 
Factory Sanitation Expenses  54,720,660  48,344,496 
Depreciation  1,739,580,714  1,801,815,484 
Security Services  46,384,388  46,533,701 
Research & Development  72,378,884  61,375,946 
Software & Hardware Support Services  59,987,060  37,595,285 
Toll Charges  5,223,625  5,451,539 
Other Expenses  2,746,355  2,138,852 

 5,509,750,479  5,024,207,722 
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2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

22. CONSOLIDATED SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES: Tk. 5,056,851,926
This consists of as follows:
Salaries and Allowances  928,200,127  788,144,657 
Travelling and Conveyance  83,292,812  72,844,619 
Training Expenses  2,335,426  2,183,545 
Printing and Stationery  52,557,518  45,770,724 
Postage, Telephone, Fax & Telex  34,966,066  27,228,738 
Electricity, Gas and Water  24,904,210  23,005,151 
Tiffin and Refreshment  22,407,508  20,710,536 
Staff Uniform  3,480,278  - 
Office and Godown Rent  20,513,321  25,300,375 
Lease Rent  1,328,250  1,487,850 
Bank Charges  10,881,721  13,417,763 
Repairs and Maintenance including car maintenance  304,696,461  264,502,183 
Govt. Taxes and Licence Fees  21,252,042  16,665,632 
Field Staff Salaries, Allowances, TA and DA  1,333,091,268  1,164,517,011 
Marketing and Promotional Expenses  857,055,683  765,577,372 
Advertisement  719,500  1,222,264 
Delivery and Packing Expenses  91,989,886  75,140,861 
Export Expenses  114,049,006  104,921,407 
Special Discount  705,098,469  519,308,857 
Sample Expenses  182,996,601  173,813,771 
Security Services  63,758,040  56,747,269 
Depreciation  153,929,440  142,986,027 
Software, Hardware Support & VSAT Services  29,459,620  31,752,862 
Insurance Premium  12,487,846  10,874,608 
Other Expenses  1,400,827  1,717,913 

 5,056,851,926  4,349,841,995 
23. CONSOLIDATED ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: Tk. 915,210,284

This consists of as follows:
Salaries and Allowances  304,125,648  265,767,451 
Directors' Remuneration  58,980,339  61,829,020 
Travelling and Conveyance  114,201,219  103,659,572 
Training Expenses  8,459,375  8,742,868 
Printing and Stationery  12,884,714  11,878,326 
Postage, Telephone, Internet  9,683,524  10,945,325 
Electricity, Gas & Water  19,084,519  20,836,739 
Tiffin and Refreshment  45,577,846  40,730,417 
Staff Uniform  1,899,995  - 
Office Rent  14,645,478  16,140,813 
Sanitation Expenses  2,219,326  2,037,653 
Books and Periodicals  282,316  542,997 
Subscription and Donation  5,516,276  6,761,716 
Advertisement  1,917,748  2,452,928 
Repairs and Maintenance  121,411,008  105,012,116 
Bank Charges  21,893,636  25,385,765 
Insurance Premium  2,289,503  12,407,950 
Govt. Taxes, Stamp Duty & Licence Fee  9,572,040  9,938,790 
Security Services  32,442,664  21,803,623 
Management Consultant Fees  709,169  1,423,453 
Legal Charges  2,614,275  3,264,825 
Audit Fees  313,950 313,950
Depreciation  75,883,313  66,079,823 
Annual General Meeting Expenses  2,951,608  5,120,403 
Software & Hardware Support Services  42,314,407  32,765,827 
Share Demat, Remat & Transfer Fees  2,148,378  6,276,612 
Other Expenses  1,188,010  2,894,281 

 915,210,284  845,013,243 
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2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

24. CONSOLIDATED FINANCE COST: Tk. 154,389
This is made up as follows:
Interest on Cash Credit  58  68,035 
Interest on Overdraft  154,331  466,321 
Interest on Long Term Loan  -  4,765,515 

 154,389  5,299,871 
25. CONSOLIDATED OTHER INCOME: Tk. 1,093,575,634

This is arrived at as follows:
Bank Interest  642,085,111  364,216,536 
Interest on Loan to Sister Concern  90,464,909  88,628,777 
Rental Income  1,183,700  1,193,700 
Sale of Scrap  23,554,220  15,013,549 
Dividend  106,976,131  47,172,499 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain  42,180,295  11,271,468 
Commission Received  71,822,269  73,318,367 
Gain on Redemption of Zero Coupon Bond  37,480,122  11,106,415 
Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities (Realized)  57,295,584  10,983,571 
Technology Transfer Fees  -  787,500 

 1,073,042,341  623,692,382 
Consolidated Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (Note-31)  20,533,293  33,450,934 

 1,093,575,634  657,143,316 
26. CONSOLIDATED ALLOCATION FOR WPPF & WF: Tk. 646,577,651

This is arrived at as follows:
Allocation for WPPF & WF 646,577,651 545,162,482

646,577,651 545,162,482
This represents 5% of Net Profit before Tax after charging the allocation as per provisions of the Companies Profit 
under Labour Law 2006, Chapter-15.

27. CONSOLIDATED INCOME TAX EXPENSES-Current: Tk. 2,949,150,787
Current Tax (Provision for the Year)  2,949,150,787  2,389,605,742 

 2,949,150,787  2,389,605,742 
28. PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM ASSOCIATES UNDERTAKING: Tk. 928,615,539

This is arrived at as follows:
a) Square Textiles Ltd.  117,044,053  226,745,928 
b) Square Fashions Ltd.  664,673,800  610,729,451 
c) Square Hospitals Ltd.  146,897,686  78,839,550 

 928,615,539  916,314,929 
29. CONSOLIDATED GAIN/(LOSS) ON MARKETABLE SECURITIES (UNREALIZED): Tk. 329,775,134

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) Position (Closing)  596,561,713  266,786,579 
(-) Unrealized Gain/(Loss) Position (Opening)  266,786,579  269,956,093 
Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities during the Year  329,775,134  (3,169,514)

30. CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) - Tk. 15.51
The computation is given below:
Surplus for the year attributable to Shareholders (Net Profit after Tax)  10,637,215,898  9,198,977,093 
Weighted average number of Shares outstanding during the year  685,945,200  685,945,200 
Earnings per Share  15.51  13.41 

31. PARTICULARS OF DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE YEAR July 2016- June 2017:
Particulars of Assets Cost

Acc.
Depreciation

Upto 30-06-2017

Written Down Value
as on

30-06-2017
Sales Price Profit/(Loss)

Land & Land Development  2,552,795  -  2,552,795  4,733,406  2,180,611 
Office Equipment  235,000  133,570  101,430  25,000  (76,430)
Motor Vehicle  56,159,750  40,451,608  15,708,142  27,182,813  11,474,671 
Motor Cycle  27,214,413  19,340,148  7,874,265  14,828,706  6,954,441 

Tk.  86,161,958  59,925,326  26,236,632  46,769,925  20,533,293 
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Shareholders of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. which comprises 
the Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2017 along with Statement of Profit or Loss and other 
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended, and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), Companies Act 1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules 
1987 and other applicable rules and regulations. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and 
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting 
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing, those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the Auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Square Pharmaceuticals 
Ltd. as at June 30, 2017 and of its financial performance for the Year Ended in accordance with Bangladesh 
Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act 1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules 
1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report on other legal and regulatory requirements

We also report that;
a)	 we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;
b)	 in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it 

appeared from our examination of those books;
c)	 the Company’s Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, 

Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by the report are in agreement with 
the books of accounts;

d)	 the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Place: Dhaka	 Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Dated: October 25, 2017	 Chartered Accountants
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2017

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

30-06-2017 30-06-2016
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets:  23,494,648,133  22,121,390,658 
Property, Plant and Equipment-Carrying Value 2  16,846,568,295  16,269,701,528 
Investment - Long Term (at Cost) 3  4,812,888,360  4,779,953,688 
Investment in Marketable Securities (Fair Value) 4  1,835,191,478  1,071,735,442 

Current Assets:  22,268,597,918  17,053,294,946 
Inventories 5  2,988,121,604  2,947,663,942 
Trade Debtors 6  2,188,447,720  1,329,754,444 
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 7  1,381,066,856  1,050,060,488 
Short Term Loan 8  21,386,290  3,280,174,547 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9  15,689,575,448  8,445,641,525 

TOTAL ASSETS  45,763,246,051  39,174,685,604 
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Shareholders' Equity:  41,201,962,311  35,597,063,091 
Share Capital 10  6,859,452,000  6,235,865,460 
Share Premium 11  2,035,465,000  2,035,465,000 
General Reserve  105,878,200  105,878,200 
Gain on Marketable Securities (Unrealized)  573,534,470  266,786,579 
Retained Earnings  31,627,632,641  26,953,067,852 

Non-Current Liabilities:  1,055,679,469  995,800,939 
Deferred Tax Liability 12  1,055,679,469  995,800,939 

Current Liabilities:  3,505,604,271  2,581,821,574 
Short Term Loan 13  1,700,295,979  2,693,932 
Trade Creditors 14  720,284,653  648,412,068 
Liabilities for Expenses 15  21,937,186  42,789,106 
Liabilities for Other Finance 16  1,063,086,453  1,887,926,468 

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  45,763,246,051  39,174,685,604

The annexed notes (1-39 ) form an integral part of these financial statements.
Approved by the Board of Directors on October 16, 2017.

Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka: October 25, 2017
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The annexed notes (1-39 ) form an integral part of these financial statements.
Approved by the Board of Directors on October 16, 2017.

Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka: October 25, 2017

Separate

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 June 2017

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2016-2017 2015-2016

GROSS REVENUE 17  33,299,672,121  33,611,741,181 
Less: Value Added Tax  4,413,733,070  4,553,391,330 
NET REVENUE  28,885,939,051  29,058,349,851 

COST OF GOODS SOLD 18  (14,824,352,515)  (15,001,867,421)
GROSS PROFIT  14,061,586,536  14,056,482,430 

OPERATING EXPENSES:  (5,892,241,850)  (5,145,890,966)
Selling & Distribution Expenses 19  (4,978,783,909)  (4,300,022,396)
Administative Expenses 20  (913,309,549)  (840,996,443)
Finance Cost 21  (148,392)  (4,872,127)

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS  8,169,344,686  8,910,591,464 
Other Income 22  2,715,854,964  1,530,435,946 

PROFIT BEFORE WPPF & WF  10,885,199,650  10,441,027,410 

Allocation for WPPF & WF 23  (518,342,840)  (497,191,781)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX  10,366,856,810  9,943,835,629 
Income Tax Expenses-Current 24  (2,514,480,767)  (2,337,320,522)
Income Tax Expenses-Deferred  (59,878,530)  (96,249,774)

PROFIT AFTER TAX  7,792,497,513  7,510,265,333 
Other Comprehensive Income:
Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities (Unrealized) 25  306,747,891  (3,169,514)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR  8,099,245,404  7,507,095,819 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 26  11.36  10.95 
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30 June 2017

Particulars

Amount in Taka

Share Capital Share Premium General Reserve

Gain on 
Marketable
Securities 

(Unrealized)

Retained 
Earnings Total

At 30 June 2016 6,235,865,460 2,035,465,000 105,878,200  266,786,579  26,953,067,852  35,597,063,091 
Total Comprehensive Income
(Jul'2016-Jun'2017) - - - 306,747,891  7,792,497,513  8,099,245,404 

Cash Dividend (2015-2016) - - - -  (2,494,346,184)  (2,494,346,184)

Stock Dividend (2015-2016)  623,586,540 - - -  (623,586,540) -

At 30 June 2017  6,859,452,000  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  573,534,470  31,627,632,641  41,201,962,311 

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30 June 2016

Particulars

Amount in Taka

Share Capital Share 
Premium

General 
Reserve

Gain on 
Marketable
Securities 

(Unrealized)

Retained 
Earnings Total

At 30 June 2015  5,542,991,520  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  269,956,093  21,798,573,915  29,752,864,728 
Total Comprehensive Income
(Jul'2015-Jun'2016)  -  -  -  (3,169,514)  7,510,265,333  7,507,095,819 

Cash Dividend (2014-2015)  -  -  -  -  (1,662,897,456)  (1,662,897,456)

Stock Dividend (2014-2015)  692,873,940  -  -  -  (692,873,940)  - 

At 30 June 2016  6,235,865,460  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  266,786,579  26,953,067,852  35,597,063,091 

Approved by the Board of Directors on October 16, 2017. Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka: October 25, 2017
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
Statement of Cash Flows
 For the Year Ended 30 June 2017

Particulars
Amount in Taka

Jul’2016-Jun’2017 Jul’2015-Jun’2016

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
RECEIPTS:
Collections from Sales  32,463,817,809  33,248,074,469 
Others  1,617,278,968  855,962,351 

 34,081,096,777  34,104,036,820 

PAYMENTS:  (27,504,422,032 ) (25,977,362,265)
Purchase of Raw and Packing Materials  9,987,933,493  10,808,469,949 
Manufacturing and Operating Expenses  9,099,997,541  8,015,673,875 
Value Added Tax  4,413,733,070  4,553,391,330 
Finance Cost  148,392  4,872,127 
Income Tax Expenses  3,391,911,300  2,000,524,560 
Workers Profit Participation Fund  610,698,236  510,064,512 
Others  -  84,365,912 

Net cash from by operating activities  6,576,674,745  8,126,674,555 
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets  (2,310,469,801)  (2,046,484,198)
Disposal of Fixed Assets  46,769,925  66,788,805 
Investment  (489,642,816)  (80,310,550)
Short Term Loan  4,956,390,304  (747,284,076)
Gain on Sale of Marketable Securities  57,295,584  10,983,571 
Interest Received  609,387,591  383,138,610 
Dividend Received  291,874,575  47,172,498 

Net cash used in investing activities  3,161,605,362  (2,365,995,340)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Long Term Loan Repaid  -  (95,947,106)
Dividend Paid  (2,494,346,184)  (1,662,897,456)
Net cash used by financing activities  (2,494,346,184)  (1,758,844,562)
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents  7,243,933,923  4,001,834,653 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Opening  8,445,641,525  4,443,806,872 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Closing  15,689,575,448  8,445,641,525 

Approved by the Board of Directors on October 16, 2017. Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka: October 25, 2017
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2017

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION
1.1 Legal Form of the Company:

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. was incorporated on November 10, 1964 under the Companies Act 1913 as 
private ltd. Company and it was converted into a Public Limited Company in 1991 and offered its share 
to the public with the approval of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in the month of 
December 1994. The shares of the company are listed in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong 
Stock Exchange Ltd.

1.2 Address of Registered Office and Factories:
The registered office of the company is situated at “Square Centre” 48, Mohakhali Commercial Area, 
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh. Factory address of the company and it’s subsidiary are as follows:

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.: 1) Pabna Site : Square Road, Salgaria, Pabna, Bangladesh

2) Dhaka Site : Kaliakoir, Gazipur, Bangladesh

1.3 Nature of Business Activities:
The company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of generic pharmaceuticals products, basic 
chemical products and animal health products. The company is also engaged in marketing of pesticide 
products.

1.4 Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:
The elements of financial statements have been measured on “Historical Cost” convention in a going 
concern concept and on accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle and 
practice in Bangladesh in compliance with the Companies Act 1994, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Rules 1987, listing regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE), 
International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) as adopted by 
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), as Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) and 
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS). The significant accounting policies and estimates are same 
as it is set out in Note No. 1.6 to 1.27 of Consolidated Financial Statements of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

1.5 Principal Accounting Policies:
Specific accounting policies were selected and applied by the company’s management for significant 
transactions and events that have a material effect within the framework of BAS-1 “Presentation of 
Financial Statements” in preparation and presentation financial statements. The previous years’ figures 
were presented according to the same accounting principles. Compared to the previous year, there were 
no significant changes in the accounting and valuation principles affecting the financial position and 
performance of the company. However, changes made to the presentation are explained in the note for 
each respective item.
Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for the purpose of clarity. The company classified the 
expenses using the function of expenses method as per BAS-1.
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1.6 Application of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS):
The following BASs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review:

BAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
BAS - 2 Inventories
BAS - 7 Statement of Cash Flows
BAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS - 10 Events after the Reporting Period
BAS - 12 Income Taxes 
BAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
BAS - 17 Leases
BAS - 18 Revenue
BAS - 19 Employee Benefits
BAS - 21 The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
BAS - 23 Borrowing Costs
BAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures
BAS - 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
BAS - 28 Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures
BAS - 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation
BAS - 33 Earnings Per Share
BAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
BAS - 38 Intangible Assets
BAS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition & Measurement
BFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosure

1.7 Property, Plant and Equipment:
All property, plant and equipment is initially accounted for at cost and depreciated over their expected 
useful life in accordance with BAS-16. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and 
any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use inclusive 
of inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes. In respect of major projects involving construction, 
related pre-operational expenses form part of the value of asset capitalised. Expenses capitalised also 
include applicable borrowing cost.
On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated 
and any gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the income statement which is determined with 
reference to the net book value of the assets and the net sales proceeds.

1.8 Depreciation:
No depreciation is charged on freehold land and on Capital Work-in-Progress. Depreciation is charged on 
all other fixed assets on a reducing balance method. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available 
for use i. e when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the 
manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset 
is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale) in accordance 
with BFRS 5 and the date that the assets are derecognized.
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The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum, depending on the nature and estimated useful life of 
assets are given below:

Factory Building and Other Construction 10%
Boundary Wall 10%
Plant & Machinery 15%
Laboratory & Office Equipment 10%
Furniture & Fixture 10%
Motor Vehicle 20%
Motor Cycle 20%
Electromechanical Equipments 15%
Electrical Installation 15%
Gas Line Installation 15%
Books & Periodicals 30%
Computer & VSAT 10%
Software 20%

1.9 Financial Instruments:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability 
or equity instrument of another entity.
Financial Assets:

Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, equity instrument of another entity, 
trade receivable and other receivables. The company initially recognizes receivable on the date they are 
originated. All other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company become a 
party to the contractual provisions of the transaction. The company derecognizes a financial assets when 
and only when contractual rights or probabilities of receiving the cash flows from the assets expire or it 
transfer the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which 
substantially all the risk and reward of ownership of the financial assets are transferred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current and deposit 
accounts that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the company 
without any restriction.
Available for Sale of Financial Assets:

Available for sale of financial assets comprise equity security are non-derivative financial assets that are 
recognized initially at fair value plus any attributable transactions costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, 
they are measured at fair value and changes therein, other than impairment losses are recognized in 
Other Comprehensive Income and presented gain on marketable securities (unrealized).

Trade Receivable:
Trade receivable are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful debts based on 
a review of all outstanding amount at the period end.
Financial Liabilities:

The company initially recognizes financial liabilities on the transaction date at which the company become 
a party to the contractual provisions of the liability. The company derecognizes a financial liability when it’s 
contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities are recognized initially 
at fair value less any directly attributable transactions costs. Subsequently to initial recognition, these 
financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Financial liabilities 
include loan and borrowing, trade creditors, liabilities for expenses and liabilities for other finance.
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1.10 Inventories:
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value as per BAS-2.

Types of Stock Basis of Valuation
Raw Materials, Packing Materials and Work-in-Process Weighted Average Cost

Finished Goods At lower of cost or net
estimated realizable value

Spares & Accessories Weighted Average Cost

Goods-in-Transit At Cost

The cost is determined on weighted average cost basis. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling 
price less any further costs anticipated to be incurred to make the sale. Any obsolete stock or abnormal 
losses are recognized as expenses.

1.11 Income Taxe Expenses:
Current Income Tax
Current income tax is expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year. The company is a “Publicly 
Traded Company”; hence Tax Rate is applicable @25%.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax expenses is considered for the taxable income difference may arise for the reporting period, 
adjustments for prior years accumulated differences and changed in tax rate.

1.12 Employees Separation Plans:
Provident Fund
The company has established a recognized contributory provident fund scheme. The fund is wholly 
administered by a Board of Trustees. No part of the fund is included in the assets of the company.
Gratuity
The company has an unfunded gratuity scheme under which an employee is entitled to the benefits 
depending on the length of service. The costs for gratuity is accounted for cash basis.
Group Insurance
The company has also a group insurance scheme for its permanent employees, premium for which is being 
charged to income statement annually as per the insurance policy.
Workers Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund
The company makes a regular allocation of 5% on Net Profit before tax to these funds and payment is made 
to the workers as per provisions of Labour Law 2006 Chapter-15.

1.13 Revenue Recognition:
(a)Sales of Goods:

In compliance with the requirements of BAS-18 revenue is recognized for local sales of Pharmaceuticals 
Drugs and Medicines, AgroVet Products and Pesticide Products at the time of delivery from depot and 
Exports of Pharmaceuticals Drugs and Medicines at the time of delivery from Factory Godown. Local sales 
of Basic Chemical Products are recognized at the time of delivery from Factory Godown i. e when the 
significant risk and rewards of ownership is transferred to the buyer, there is no continuing management 
involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

(b)Dividend income is recognized when the right to received payment is established.
(c)Interest income is recognized when accrued on a time proportion basis.
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1.14 Revenue:
Revenue comprises the following:
* Sales of locally manufactured generic pharmaceuticals drugs and medicines.
* Export of generic pharmaceuticals drugs and medicines.
* Local Sales of basic chemicals products.
* Sales of locally manufactured and imported animal health products.
* Sales of imported pesticide products.

1.15 Foreign Currency Transactions:
Foreign currencies are translated into taka at the exchange rates ruling on the date of transactions in 
accordance with BAS-21 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”. Bank deposit in foreign 
currency for retention quota account has been translated into taka at the year end at the rate of exchange 
ruling on that date and gain/(loss) have been accounted for as other income/(loss) in the Income Statement. 
Conversion Rate USD 1 = BDT 79.85.

1.16 Statement of Cash Flows:
Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with BAS-7 under direct method and as outlined in the 
Securities and Exchange Rule 1987.

1.17 Earnings per Share (EPS):
Earnings per Share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard BAS-33 
“Earnings per Share”.
Earnings per Share
Earnings per Share has been calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to the number of shares 
(ordinary) held by the shareholders during the year.
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding during the year
The Bonus Shares issued during the year 2015-2016 were treated as if they had been in issue in previous 
years also. Hence, in computing the Earnings per Share (EPS) of 2016-2017, the total number of shares 
including the said bonus shares has been considered as the Weighted Average Number of Shares 
Outstanding during the year 2015-2016.
Diluted Earnings per Share
No diluted Earnings per Share was required to be calculated for the year under review as there is no scope 
for dilution of Earnings Per Share for the year.

1.18 Borrowing Cost:
The company capitalises borrowing cost for new projects such as interest on term loan and other related 
fees/charges for the period till to commencement of commercial operation and charges the cost to revenue 
account as financial expenses after commencement of the commercial operation.

1.19 Concentration of Counterparty Risk:
As of June 30, 2017, the company does not have any significant concentration of business transacted 
with a particular customer, supplier or lender that could, if suddenly eliminated, have severe impact the 
company’s operations. The company also does not have any concentration of available source of labour, 
service or licenses or other rights that could, if suddenly eliminated, have severe impact of the operations 
of the company.

1.20 Net Profit before Tax:
Net Profit before Tax for the year was not materially affected by:
- transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the Company;
- circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;
- charges or credits relating to prior years; and
- changes in accounting policies.

Annual Report
2016-1776



1.21 Segment Reporting:
As there is a single business and geographic segment within which the company operates as such no 
segment reporting is felt necessary.

1.22 Share Premium:
The balance in share premium account shall be utilized in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act 
1994 and as directed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in this respect.

1.23 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions were made considering risk and un-certainties at best estimate of the probable expenditure 
that would require to meet the current obligation at the date of statement of financial position.
Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or on liabilities or assets, arising from 
past events and existence of which depends upon the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events which are not within the control of the company. In accordance with BAS 37.

1.24 Research, Development and Experimental Costs:
In compliance with the requirements of BAS 38 “Intangible Assets” research, development and experimental 
costs are usually absorbed as revenue charges as and when incurred, as being not that much material in 
the company’s and/local context.

1.25 General:
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to 
current year’s presentation. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka, as the currency represented 
in this Financial Statements.

1.26 Comparative Information:
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the previous year for all numerical information 
in the current financial statement. Narrative and descriptive information for comparative information 
have also been disclosed whenever it is relevant for unstanding of current year’s financial statements. 
Previous year’s comparative information of the statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive 
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows are presented as unaudited.

30-06-2017
Taka

30-06-2016
Taka

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: Tk. 16,846,568,295
Details of property, plant and equipment and depreciation as at 30 June 2017 are shown in the annexed schedule - 01.

This is arrived at as follows:

Fixed Assets at Cost:

Opening Balance  27,745,535,143  25,649,397,784 

Net Addition during the Year  2,204,498,796  3,337,907,861 

 29,950,033,939  28,987,305,645 

Sales/Transfer during the year  (86,161,958)  (1,241,770,502)

Closing Balance Tk.  29,863,871,981  27,745,535,143 

Accumulated Depreciation:
Opening Balance  11,475,833,615  9,901,860,858 
Charged during the Year  1,601,395,397  1,671,773,939 

 13,077,229,012  11,573,634,797 
Sales/Transfer during the Year  (59,925,326)  (97,801,182)

 13,017,303,686  11,475,833,615 

Carrying Value Tk.  16,846,568,295  16,269,701,528 
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Allocation of depreciation charged for the year has been made in the accounts as follows:
2016-2017

(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)
2015-2016

(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

Factory Overhead 1,371,582,644 1,462,708,089
Selling and Distribution Expenses 153,929,440 142,986,027
Administrative Expenses 75,883,313 66,079,823

Tk.  1,601,395,397  1,671,773,939 

30-06-2017
Taka

30-06-2016
Taka

3. INVESTMENT-Long Term (at Cost): Tk. 4,812,888,360
This consists of the following:
Subsidiary:

(a) 995,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each in Square Formulations Ltd.  99,500,000  99,500,000 
(b) Advance against Share Money with Square Formulations Ltd. for  2,000,000,000  2,000,000,000 

20,000,000 Shares of Tk. 100/- each
 2,099,500,000  2,099,500,000 

Associates:
(a) 82,935,764 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each including  225,129,795  225,129,795 

Bonus Shares in Square Textiles Ltd.
(b) 199,750 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 1,000/- each in Square Hospitals Ltd.  210,750,000  210,750,000 
(c) Advance against Share Money with Square Hospitals Ltd. for  1,537,500,000  1,537,500,000 

1,712,500 Shares of Tk. 1,000/- each
(d) Investment in Square Fashions Ltd:  151,200,000  151,200,000 

- 252,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each
- 210,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 600/- each*  2,124,579,795  2,124,579,795 
Others:

(a) 120,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each in United Hospital Ltd.  12,000,000  12,000,000 
(b) 5,711,804 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each including Bonus Shares  15,694,430  15,694,430 

in Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.
(c) Advance against Share Money with Square InformatiX Ltd.  100,000,000  100,000,000 

for 1,000,000 Shares of Tk. 100/- each
(d) 100,000 Zero Coupon Bond in Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd.  23,640,662  87,125,863 
(e) 250,000 Zero Coupon Bond in IDLC Finance Ltd.  164,897,150  177,827,691 
(f) 200,000 Zero Coupon Bond in Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Ltd.  127,121,773  163,225,909 
(g) 150,000 Preference Share in Raj Lanka Power Company Ltd.  145,454,550  - 

 588,808,565  555,873,893 

Tk.  4,812,888,360  4,779,953,688 

4. INVESTMENT IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES (Fair Value): Tk. 1,835,191,478
Position of 2016-2017 Position of 2015-2016

Total Cost Total Market 
Value

Realized/
Unrealized

Gain
Total Cost Total Market 

Value
Realized/

Unrealized
Gain

Opening Balance 804,948,863 1,071,735,442 266,786,579 628,441,483 898,397,576 269,956,093
Add: Investment made during the year 637,578,689 - - 313,182,930 - -
Less: Sold/Disposed off during the year (180,870,544) 238,166,128 57,295,584 (136,675,550) 147,659,121 10,983,571
Closing Balance Tk. 1,261,657,008 1,835,191,478 573,534,470 804,948,863 1,071,735,442 266,786,579

Annual Report
2016-1778



30-06-2017
Taka

30-06-2016
Taka

5. INVENTORIES: Tk. 2,988,121,604
The break-up is as under:
Raw Materials  1,068,908,054  1,051,802,782 
Packing Materials  412,272,384  402,088,041 
Work-in-Process  202,282,486  198,930,191 
Finished Goods  843,915,800  830,137,717 
Spares & Accessories  341,336,971  184,124,631 
Goods- in-Transit  119,405,909  280,580,580 

Tk.  2,988,121,604  2,947,663,942 

The basis of valuation is stated in Note-1 (1.10)
6. TRADE DEBTORS: Tk. 2,188,447,720

(i) Trade Debtors occurred in the ordinary course of business are unsecurred but considered good. Ageing of the 
Trade Debtors is as follows:

Below 30 days  1,817,336,785  891,862,814 
Within 31-60 days  184,663,986  217,418,847 
Within 61-90 days  104,264,354  157,419,888 
Above 90 days  82,182,595  63,052,895 

Tk.  2,188,447,720  1,329,754,444 

(ii) Debtors include Tk. 413,844,650 due from export sales of which Tk. 233,836,460 has since been realised.

(iii) There was no amount due by the Directors (including Managing Director), Managing Agent of the company and 
any of them severally or jointly with any other person.

(iv) There was also no other amount due by associate undertakings.

7. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PREPAYMENTS: Tk. 1,381,066,856
This consists of as follows:
Advances:  680,132,976  434,319,374 
Employees  130,942,860  158,572,221 
Motor Cycle Loan – Employees  2,762,025  3,452,531 
Land Purchase  195,139,482  89,168,477 
Suppliers  351,288,609  183,126,145 

Deposits:  656,480,921  573,112,534 
Value Added Tax  219,533,148  242,372,112 
Earnest Money & Security Deposit  87,971,243  112,935,788 
Interest on Fixed Deposit Receipts  344,177,480  199,727,982 
Others  4,799,050  18,076,652 

Prepayments:  44,452,959  42,628,580 
Office Rent  5,640,141  8,254,004 
Insurance Premium  38,812,818  34,374,576 

Tk.  1,381,066,856  1,050,060,488 

(a) Employees advances of Tk. 130,942,860 includes advance to officers Tk. 24,387,598.
(b) No amount was due by the Directors (including Managing Director) and Managing Agents of the company and 

any of them severally or jointly with any other person except as stated in (a) above.
(c) No amount was due by the associate undertaking.
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30-06-2017
Taka

30-06-2016
Taka

8. SHORT TERM LOAN (Unsecured): Tk. 21,386,290
This consists of as follows:
(a) Square Textiles Ltd. 21,386,290 42,781,579
(b) Square Fashions Ltd.  -  432,299,117.00 
(c) Square InformatiX Ltd.  - 78,077,351
(d) Square Formulations Ltd.  - 901,244,589
(e) Square Denims Ltd.  - 1,593,602,940
(f) Square Apparels Ltd.  - 232,168,971

Tk. 21,386,290 3,280,174,547
9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: Tk. 15,689,575,448

This is made up as follows:
(a) Cash in Hand 2,021,806 8,681,336 
(b) Cash at Bank: 15,687,553,642  8,436,960,189 
* Current Account 729,918,847  552,370,023 
* STD Account 111,249,701  48,562,678 
* Fixed Deposit Account (BD Taka) 12,871,846,671  6,625,216,559 
* Fixed Deposit Account (USD) 1,203,522,187  762,378,198 
* Export Retention Quota Account (USD) 603,652,810  434,742,113 
* Margin Held Account (USD) 167,363,426  13,690,618 

Tk. 15,689,575,448  8,445,641,525 
10. SHARE CAPITAL: Tk. 6,859,452,000

This is made up as follows:
Authorised:
1,000,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each issued,subscribed and paid-up: 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000

(a) By Cash:
10,092,300 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each fully paid-up in cash 100,923,000 100,923,000

(b) Other than Cash:
40,020 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each fully paid-up for consideration other than cash 400,200 400,200

(c) By issue of Bonus Share:
675,812,880 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each fully paid-up as Bonus Shares  6,758,128,800 6,134,542,260 

Tk. 6,859,452,000 6,235,865,460
Composition of Shareholding of Ordinary Shares:	

2016-2017 2015-2016
No. of Shares % No. of Shares %

Sponsors/Directors  249,277,499  36.34  226,615,910  36.34 
Foreign Investors  135,496,218  19.75  95,991,069  15.39 
Financial and Other Institutions  67,346,360  9.82  77,018,960  12.34 
General Public  233,825,123  34.09  223,960,607  35.93 
Total  685,945,200  100.00  623,586,546  100.00 

The Distribution Schedule of each class of Equity Security setting out the number of holders and percentage as on 30 June 2017.

Range of Holdings As per Folio As per BOID Total
 No. of Holders Holdings No. of

Holders Holdings Shareholding %
Less than 500 Shares 784 138,201 32,427 3,969,556 4,107,757 0.60
501 to 5,000 Shares 844 1,428,966 15,857 26,316,066 27,745,032 4.04
5,001 to 10,000 Shares 189 1,146,219 2,151 15,012,449 16,158,668 2.36
10,001 to 20,000 Shares 60 776,211 1,073 14,964,913 15,741,124 2.29
20,001 to 30,000 Shares 14 343,476 344 8,348,434 8,691,910 1.27
30,001 to 40,000 Shares 6 208,643 179 6,222,607 6,431,250 0.94
40,001 to 50,000 Shares 9 400,162 88 3,959,194 4,359,356 0.63
50,001 to 100,000 Shares 7 491,924 193 13,844,340 14,336,264 2.09
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares 8 3,829,834 206 57,152,070 60,981,904 8.89
Over 1,000,000 Shares 15 360,299,746 45 167,092,189 527,391,935 76.89
Total 1,936  369,063,382  52,563  316,881,818  685,945,200 100.00
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30-06-2017
Taka

30-06-2016
Taka

11. SHARE PREMIUM: Tk. 2,035,465,000
Shae Premium Tk. 2,035,465,000 2,035,465,000

12. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY: Tk. 1,055,679,469
This represents provision is made for deferred income tax to pay future income tax liability for temporary 
differences which is arrived at as follows:
Opening Balance 995,800,939 899,551,165
Addition during the Year 59,878,530 96,249,774
Closing Balance Tk. 1,055,679,469 995,800,939

13. SHORT TERM LOAN: Tk. 1,700,295,979
This consists of as follows:

(a) Square Formulations Ltd. 1,700,295,979 - 
(b) Square Hospitals Ltd. - 2,693,932 

Tk. 1,700,295,979 2,693,932

Short term loan is payable to the above associates undertakings and considered good.
14. TRADE CREDITORS: Tk. 720,284,653  

Trade Creditors Tk. 720,284,653 648,412,068
This represents amount payable to regular suppliers of raw materials, packing materials, promotional materials 
etc. All suppliers were paid on a regular basis.

15. LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES: Tk. 21,937,186
This consists of as follows:
Accrued Expenses  21,649,686  42,429,731 
Audit Fees  287,500  359,375 

Tk.  21,937,186  42,789,106 

16. LIABILITIES FOR OTHER FINANCE: Tk. 1,063,086,453
This consists of as follows:
Sundry Creditors  485,915,687  340,684,913 
Income Tax (Deduction at Source)  21,496,582  21,681,442 
Retention Money  6,614,330  6,714,330 
Workers' Profit Participation Fund and  518,342,840  610,698,236 
Income Tax Payable (Note-16.1)  30,717,014  908,147,547 

Tk.  1,063,086,453  1,887,926,468 
16.1.INCOME TAX PAYABLE: Tk. 30,717,014

This is arrived at as follows:
Opening balance  908,147,547  571,351,585 
Provision made for the Period (Note-24)  2,514,480,767  2,337,320,522 
Tax Paid (Including Advance Income Tax during the Year)  (3,391,911,300)  (2,000,524,560)

Tk.  30,717,014  908,147,547 

2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

17. GROSS REVENUE: Tk. 33,299,672,121
This is made-up as follows:
Local Sales	  31,912,843,729  32,484,408,513 
Export Sales equivalent in US $ 17,344,764 (FY 2015-2016 US $ 14,474,776)  1,386,828,392  1,127,332,668 

Tk.  33,299,672,121  33,611,741,181 
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(i) Revenue consists 677 Pharmaceuticals Products, 22 Basic Chemicals & Pellet Products, 77 AgroVet Products and 28 Pesticide 
Products. The summarised quantities are as under:

(Quantity in thousand)

Category Unit Opening Purchase/
Production Sales/Transfer (30-06-2017)

Tablet Pcs  299,542  4,925,207  4,566,122  658,627 
Capsule Pcs  105,452  502,173  490,429  117,196 
Liquid Capsule Pcs  2,495  17,073  17,399  2,169 
Liquid Bottles  6,731  98,497  96,636  8,592 
Injectable (Vial & Ampoule) Pcs  3,201  53,916  51,870  5,247 
Infusion (LVPO) Bags  235  1,590  1,422  403 
ENT Preparation-Drops, Spray,Gel & Others Phials  1,490  12,585  13,009  1,066 
Steroid-Cream,Ointment,Spray,Gel & Others Phials  856  12,062  11,909  1,009 
Non Steroid-Cream,Ointment,Spray,Gel & Others Phials  1,248  16,784  17,150  882 
Opthal Preparation Phials  334  5,330  5,131  533 
Nebulizer Phials  162  2,900  2,841  221 
Powder for Suspension Bottles  797  16,061  15,671  1,187 
Tropical Powder Phials  333  7,039  6,572  800 
Suppository Pcs  2,349  47,386  48,185  1,550 
Sachet Pcs  49  1,928  1,786  191 
Inhaler Cans  676  2,200  2,423  453 
Dry Powder Inhaler Pcs  1,022  27,241  26,269  1,994 
Insulin Pcs  87  1,310  1,174  223 
Basic Chemical Kg  22  375  377  20 
Pellet Kg  32  252  268  16 
Tablet - AgroVet Pcs  671  19,777  19,208  1,240 
Powder - AgroVet Kg  32  3,638  3,538  132 
Injectable - AgroVet Litre  26  20  24  22 
Liquid - AgroVet Bottles  82  2,242  2,278  46 
Liquid - Insecticide Litre  5  43  37  11 
Granuler - Insecticide Kg  14  347  348  13 
Powder-Insecticide Kg  2  10  7  5 
Powder/Liquids-Fungicide Kg/Litre  21  353  360  14 
Weedicide-Liquid Litre  2  21  13  10 
Granuler-Fertilizer Kg  28  379  375  32 
Powder-Fertilizer Kg  78  1,467  1,345  200 

Jul’2016-Jun’2017 Jul’2015-Jun’2016
Metric Ton Amount  (Taka) Metric Ton Amount  (Taka)

1) Basic Chemicals  208.27  294,048,564  228.42  291,220,300 
2) Pellet  56.90  133,987,391  113.03  168,899,034 

 428,035,955  460,119,334 

(ii) The basic chemicals and Pellets have been transferred from chemical plant to pharma formulation plants of the company which 
has not been included in the above revenue.

(iii) The company has no Sales Agent on commission basis.
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Notes 2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

18. COST OF GOODS SOLD: Tk. 14,824,352,515
This is arrived at as follows:
Raw Materials Consumed 18.1  6,253,387,990  6,921,511,180 
Packing Materials Consumed 18.2  3,523,105,885  3,145,239,014 

 9,776,493,875  10,066,750,194 
Work-in-Process (Opening)  198,930,191  198,164,946 
Work-in-Process (Closing)  (202,282,486)  (198,930,191)
TOTAL CONSUMPTION  9,773,141,580  10,065,984,949 
Factory Overhead 18.3  4,634,514,157  4,291,466,379 
COST OF PRODUCTION  14,407,655,737  14,357,451,328 
Purchase of Finished Goods  537,882,258  727,930,642 
Finished Goods (Opening)  830,137,717  852,556,130 
Finished Goods (Closing)  (843,915,800)  (830,137,717)

 14,931,759,912  15,107,800,383 
Cost of Physician Sample  (107,407,397)  (105,932,962)

Tk. 14,824,352,515 15,001,867,421 
18.1.RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 6,253,387,990

This is arrived at as follows:
Opening Stock  1,051,802,782  1,158,094,201 
Purchase  6,270,493,262  6,815,219,761 
Closing Stock  (1,068,908,054)  (1,051,802,782)

Tk.  6,253,387,990  6,921,511,180 

Summarised quantity and total value of ingredients during the year are stated as under:

Particulars
PCs Quantity (Kg) Total Value

(Taka)Cap-shell Active Excepients Colour Flavour Total

Opening Balance  451,056,991  1,350,145  1,253,633  129,902 12,857  2,733,680  1,051,802,782 

Purchase  442,740,600  7,937,904  8,308,880  403,112 23,593  16,649,896  6,270,493,262 

Available for use  893,797,591  9,288,049  9,562,513  533,014 36,450  19,383,576  7,322,296,044 

Closing Balance  452,029,549  1,613,136  1,512,330  143,238 10,154  3,268,704  1,068,908,054 

Consumption  441,768,042  7,674,913  8,050,183  389,776 26,296  16,114,872  6,253,387,990 

Raw Materials consists of 903 items of which 86.14% (in value) are imported.
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Summarised quantity of Packing Materials are stated as under: (Quantity in thousand)

Category Unit Opening Purchase Consumption Closing (30-06-17)
Inner Carton Pcs  40,268  187,425  186,476  41,217 
Shipper's Carton Pcs  1,475  6,100  6,579  996 
Label Pcs  64,259  173,048  182,626  54,681 
Direction Slip Pcs  28,144  166,260  162,308  32,096 
Container Pcs  6,022  25,597  23,523  8,096 
Blister Foil/Alu Lid Foil Kg  59  181  175  65 
Strip Foil Kg  54  168  180  42 
PVC/PVDC/PE Film Kg  218  639  615  242 
Auto Bottom Foil Kg  113  396  383  126 
Bottle (PET/HDPE/Glass) Pcs  10,345  137,513  137,267  10,591 
Ampoule Pcs  9,418  46,708  46,322  9,804 
Vial Pcs  5,483  13,651  15,402  3,732 
HDPE/LDPE Bag Pcs  226  1,174  1,012  388 
Over Bag (Infusion Bag) Pcs  149  -  111  38 
Flip Off Seal & Tear off Seal Pcs  3,951  14,358  14,407  3,902 
P.P Cap/Plastic Clousers Pcs  19,544  210,317  199,674  30,187 
Tube Pcs  3,447  31,272  29,119  5,600 
Can Pcs  1,057  2,354  2,971  440 
Actuator Pcs  890  2,089  2,149  830 
Metered Valves Pcs  1,485  3,460  4,233  712 
Sachet Kg  12  517  210  319 
Syringe/Needle/Infusion Set Pcs  2,239  4,337  4,581  1,995 
Water for Injection Pcs  2,185  14,649  14,802  2,032 
Shrink Wrapping Pcs  814  5,068  5,032  850 
Silica Gel/Gum Tape/Adhesive Tape Pcs  4,923  23,512  25,845  2,590 
Cup/Spoon/Dropper/Rubber Stopper Pcs  10,325  111,996  110,707  11,614 
Honey Comb Pcs  196  464  548  112 
Plastic Applicator Pcs  264  2,447  2,207  504 
Neck Lock & Zip Lock Bag Pcs  591  3,110  3,178  523 
Poly Pack,Poly Bag & Pouch Pack Pcs  2,544  9,712  9,538  2,718 
Packing Materials consists of 4,016 items of which 35.26% (in value) are imported.

2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

18.2. PACKING MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 3,523,105,885
This is arrived at as follows: 
Opening Stock  402,088,041  429,577,321 
Purchase  3,533,290,228  3,117,749,734 
Closing Stock  (412,272,384)  (402,088,041)

Tk.  3,523,105,885  3,145,239,014 

2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

18.3. FACTORY OVERHEAD: Tk. 4,634,514,157
This is made up as follows:
Salaries, Allowances and Wages  1,211,751,773  1,062,183,375 
Factory Employees Free Lunch  92,508,739  82,568,501 
Factory Staff Uniform  40,687,138  35,209,090 
Travelling & Conveyance  34,436,499  29,635,575 
Printing & Stationery  45,051,339  36,336,609 
Postage, Telephone & Fax  5,438,372  5,946,814 
Repairs & Maintenance  752,240,737  680,948,910 
Laboratory Consumable Stores  265,677,147  198,822,892 
Fuel, Petrol, Light Diesel etc.  235,695,802  210,482,917 
Electricity, Gas & Water  342,833,148  277,735,784 
Rental Expense  1,877,700  804,700 
Municipal & Other Tax  9,745,019  9,967,400 
Insurance Premium  19,492,031  21,262,495 
Factory Sanitation Expenses  35,948,492  29,622,583 
Depreciation   1,371,582,644  1,462,708,089 
Security Services  40,934,784  40,871,550 
Research & Development  72,378,884  61,375,946 
Software & Hardware Support Services  48,705,914  37,595,285 
Toll Charges  5,223,625  5,451,539 
Other Expenses  2,304,370  1,936,325 

Tk.  4,634,514,157  4,291,466,379 
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2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

19. SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES: Tk. 4,978,783,909
This consists of as follows:
Salaries and Allowances  928,200,127  788,144,657 
Travelling and Conveyance  83,292,812  72,844,619 
Training Expenses  2,335,426  2,183,545 
Printing and Stationery  52,557,518  45,770,724 
Postage, Telephone, Fax & Telex  34,966,066  27,228,738 
Electricity, Gas and Water  24,904,210  23,005,151 
Tiffin and Refreshment  22,407,508  20,710,536 
Staff Uniform  3,480,278 -
Office and Godown Rent  20,513,321  25,300,375 
Lease Rent  1,328,250  1,487,850 
Bank Charges  10,881,721  13,417,763 
Repairs and Maintenance including car maintenance  304,696,461  264,502,183 
Govt. Taxes and Licence Fees  21,252,042  16,665,632 
Field Staff Salaries, Allowances, TA and DA  1,304,831,414  1,141,259,851 
Marketing and Promotional Expenses  857,055,683  765,577,372 
Advertisement  719,500  1,222,264 
Delivery and Packing Expenses  82,614,064  70,167,652 
Export Expenses  112,902,670  104,873,274 
Special Discount  705,098,469  519,308,857 
Sample Expenses  143,710,596  152,272,674 
Security Services  63,758,040  56,747,269 
Depreciation  153,929,440  142,986,027 
Software, Hardware Support & VSAT Services  29,459,620  31,752,862 
Insurance Premium  12,487,846  10,874,608 
Other Expenses  1,400,827  1,717,913 

Tk.  4,978,783,909  4,300,022,396 

20. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: Tk. 913,309,549
This consists of as follows:
Salaries and Allowances  304,125,648  265,767,451 
Directors' Remuneration  58,980,339  61,829,020 
Travelling and Conveyance  114,201,219  103,659,572 
Training Expenses  8,459,375  8,742,868 
Printing and Stationery  12,884,714  11,878,326 
Postage, Telephone, Internet  9,683,524  10,945,325 
Electricity, Gas & Water  19,084,519  20,836,739 
Tiffin and Refreshment  45,577,846  40,730,417 
Staff Uniform  1,899,995 -
Office Rent  14,645,478  16,140,813 
Sanitation Expenses  2,219,326  2,037,653 
Books and Periodicals  282,316  542,997 
Subscription and Donation  5,475,276  6,546,966 
Advertisement  1,917,748  2,452,928 
Repairs and Maintenance  121,411,008  105,012,116 
Bank Charges  20,877,710  22,582,285 
Insurance Premium  2,289,503  12,407,950 
Govt. Taxes, Stamp Duty & Licence Fee  8,754,681  8,966,670 
Security Services  32,442,664  21,803,623 
Management Consultant Fees  709,169  1,423,453 
Legal Charges  2,614,275  3,264,825 
Audit Fees  287,500  359,375 
Depreciation  75,883,313  66,079,823 
Annual General Meeting Expenses  2,951,608  5,120,403 
Software & Hardware Support Services  42,314,407  32,765,827 
Share Demat, Remat & Transfer Fees  2,148,378  6,276,612 
Other Expenses  1,188,010  2,822,406 

Tk.  913,309,549  840,996,443 
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2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

Audit fees of Tk. 287,500 represents fees for audit of the financial statements of the company for the year 2016-2017.
21. FINANCE COST: Tk. 148,392

This is made up as follows:
Interest on Cash Credit  58  68,035 
Interest on Overdraft  148,334  412,847 
Interest on Long Term Loan  -  4,391,245 

Tk.  148,392  4,872,127 
22. OTHER INCOME: Tk. 2,715,854,964

This is arrived at as follows:
Bank Interest  642,085,111  364,216,536 
Interest on Loan to Sister Concern  111,751,978  218,650,056 
Rental Income  23,983,700  23,708,700 
Sale of Scrap  23,554,220  15,013,549 
Dividend  291,874,575  47,172,499 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain/(Loss)  42,180,295  11,271,468 
Commission Received  1,465,116,086  794,074,718 
Gain on Redemption of Zero Coupon Bond  37,480,122  11,106,415 
Gain on Marketable Securities (Realized)  57,295,584  10,983,571 
Technology Transfer Fees - 787,500 

 2,695,321,671  1,496,985,012 
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (Note-29)  20,533,293  33,450,934 

Tk.  2,715,854,964  1,530,435,946 
23. ALLOCATION FOR WPPF & WF: Tk. 518,342,840

Allocation for WPPF & WF Tk. 518,342,840 497,191,781 
This represents 5% of Net Profit before Tax after charging the allocation as per provisions of the Companies Profit 
under Labour Law 2016, Chapter-15.

24. INCOME TAX EXPENSES-Current: Tk. 2,514,480,767
Current Tax (Provision for the Year) Tk. 2,514,480,767 2,337,320,522 

25. GAIN/(LOSS) ON MARKETABLE SECURITIES (UNREALIZED): Tk. 306,747,891
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) Position (Closing)  573,534,470  266,786,579 
(-) Unrealized Gain/(Loss) Position (Opening)  266,786,579  269,956,093 
Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities during the Year Tk.  306,747,891  (3,169,514)

26. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) - Tk. 11.36
The computation is given below:
Surplus for the year attributable to Shareholders (Net Profit after Tax)  7,792,497,513  7,510,265,333 
Weighted average number of Shares outstanding during the year  685,945,200  685,945,200 
Earnings per Share Tk.  11.36  10.95 

27. APPROPRIATION DURING THE PERIOD:
In accordance with BAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”, the appropriations for the year have been 
reflected in the “Statement of Changes in Equity”.
Balance of Net Profit though carried forward in the Statement of Financial Position will be applied for payment of 
this year’s cash dividend proposed by the Board of Directors @ Tk.3.50 per share and will be recognised as liability 
in the accounts as and when approved by the Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.
The total amount of Proposed Cash Dividend for the year 2016-2017 is calculated at Tk.2,400,808,200.
The Board of Directors also proposed Bonus Shares (Stock Dividend) @ 7.50% per share and total amount of 
proposed Bonus Share (Stock Dividend) for the year is calculated at Tk. 514,458,900.
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2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

28. PAYMENTS/PERQUISITES TO DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS
The aggregate amount paid/provided during the year in respect of “Directors” and “Officers” of the company as 
defined in the Securities and Exchange rules 1987 are disclosed below:

Directors Remuneration 58,980,339  61,829,020 
Managerial Remuneration  127,045,322  123,292,125 
Managerial Benefits:
Bonus  29,022,794  29,159,065 
House Rent  34,931,500  31,108,960 
Conveyance  3,607,500  3,617,500 
Company's Contribution to Provident Fund  10,420,105  9,693,422 

(a) no compensation was made to the Managing Director of the company except as stated in (28) above.
(b) no amount was spent by the company for compensating any member of the Board of Directors except as stated 

in (28) above.

29. PARTICULARS OF DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE YEAR JUL’2016-JUN’2017:

Particulars of Assets Cost Acc. Depreciation W.D.V as on Sales Price Profit/(Loss)
Upto 30-06-2017 30-06-2017

Land & Land Development  2,552,795 -  2,552,795  4,733,406  2,180,611 
Office Equipment  235,000  133,570  101,430  25,000  (76,430)
Motor Vehicle  56,159,750  40,451,608  15,708,142  27,182,813  11,474,671 
Motor Cycle  27,214,413  19,340,148  7,874,265  14,828,706  6,954,441 

Tk.  86,161,958  59,925,326  26,236,632  46,769,925  20,533,293 

30. PRODUCTION CAPACITY AND UTILISATION:
(Quantity in thousand)

Category Unit
Rated Capacity 

as on
30-06-2017

Actual
Production

Capacity
Utilisation (%)

Tablet Piece  10,283,056  4,925,207  48% 
Capsule Piece  1,253,450  502,173  40% 
Liquid Capsule Piece  100,000  17,073  17% 
Liquid Bottle  198,000  98,497  50% 
Injectable (Vial & Ampoule) Piece  109,052  53,916  49% 
Infusion (LVPO) Bag  11,750  1,590  14% 
ENT Preparation-Drops, Spray, Gel & Others Phial  30,000  12,585  42% 
Steroid-Cream, Ointment, Spray, Gel & Others Phial  50,000  12,062  24% 
Non Steroid-Cream, Ointment, Spray, Gel & Others Phial  21,000  16,784  80% 
Opthal Preparation Phial  6,500  5,330  82% 
Nebulizer Phial  3,000  2,900  97% 
Powder for Suspension Bottle  35,456  16,061  45% 
Tropical Powder Phial  7,200  7,039  98% 
Suppository Piece  80,000  47,386  59% 
Sachet Piece  20,000  1,928  10% 
Inhaler Can  5,400  2,200  41% 
Dry Powder Inhaler Piece  114,000  27,241  24% 
Insulin & Insulin Cartridge Piece  5,850  1,310  22% 
Basic Chemical Kg  502  375  75% 
Pellet Kg  260  252  97% 
Tablet - AgroVet Piece  22,048  19,777  90% 
Powder - AgroVet Kg  5,319  3,638  68% 
Injectable - AgroVet Litre  24  20  83% 
Liquid - AgroVet Bottle  3,663  2,242  61% 
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31. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
As per Minimum Wage Notification No. 96-Law/2009/shrocom/sha-6/ni:ma:ni-12/2009 dated June 8, 2009 Tk. 
3,625 per month. We have no employees to receive below this amount in this reporting period.

32. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
Contract for capital expenditure are being executed by the Contractors and the running bills are accounted for but 
the unfinished contracts has not been reflected in this Financial Statements.
There was no material capital expenditure authorised by the Board but not contracted for at 30, June 2017.

33. DIVIDEND PAID TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:
During the year under review total cash dividend for 2015-2016 amounting to Tk. 2,494,346,184 has been paid 
to the Shareholders and also bonus shares amounting to Tk. 623,586,540 for the year 2015-2016 have been 
accounted for. Dividend were paid in local currency to the local custodian bank of the shareholders as such no 
dividend was remitted in foreign currency.

34. CLAIM NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT:
There was no claim against the company not acknowledged as debt as on 30-06-2017.

35. UN-AVAILED CREDIT FACILITIES:
There was no credit facility available to the company under any contract but not availed of as on 30-06-2017 other 
than bank credit facility and trade credit available in the ordinary course of business.

36. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD:
There is no significant event between the cut of date and report signing date except an amount of US $ 2,555,000 
has been remitted to Square Pharmacuticals Kenya EPZ Limited, Kenya as Equity Investment for setting up a 100% 
owned Pharmaceutical Plant as per Approval Letter Ref. FCD/701/BOSI/MISC/2016-2017 dated 20-12-2016 of 
Bangladesh Bank.

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
The company did not do any related transactions with it’s sister concern other than its subsidiary/associates 
undertaking viz Square Textiles Ltd., Square Fashions Ltd., Square Hospitals Ltd., Square InformatiX Ltd., Square 
Formulations Ltd., Square Denims Ltd. & Square Apparels Ltd., Square Securities Management Ltd. and AEGIS 
Services Ltd. during the year reporting. The summary is as follows:

Transaction with Square Textiles Ltd: 2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

Opening Balance  42,781,579  130,170,435 
Total Paid during the Year  257,274,481  194,629,411 
Total Realized during the Year  (278,669,770)  (282,018,267)
Closing Balance (Receivable) Tk.  21,386,290  42,781,579 
Transaction with Square Fashions Ltd.:
Opening Balance  432,299,117  765,793,485 
Total Paid during the Year 534,416,054 1,752,514,636
Total Realized during the Year  (966,715,171)  (2,086,009,004)
Closing Balance (Receivable) Tk. -  432,299,117 
Transaction with Square Hospitals Ltd.:
Opening Balance  (2,693,932)  32,909,345 
Total Paid during the Year 491,250,012 52,102,905
Total Realized during the Year  (488,556,080)  (550,206,182)
Share Money Deposit Refunded -  462,500,000 
Closing Balance (Payable) Tk. -  (2,693,932)
Transaction with Square InformatiX Ltd.:
Opening Balance  78,077,351  150,705,296 
Total Paid during the Year 85,279,427 48,321,294
Total Realized during the Year  (163,356,778)  (120,949,239)
Closing Balance (Receivable) Tk. -  78,077,351 
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Transaction with Square Textiles Ltd: 2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

Opening Balance  901,244,589  1,385,468,480 
Total Paid during the Year 5,181,191,086 3,632,881,685
Total Realized during the Year  (7,782,731,654)  (4,117,105,576)
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) Tk.  (1,700,295,979)  901,244,589 

Transaction with Square Denims Ltd.:
Opening Balance  1,593,602,940 -
Total Paid during the Year 218,793,539 1,595,919,062
Total Realized during the Year  (1,812,396,479)  (2,316,122)
Closing Balance (Receivable) Tk. -  1,593,602,940 

Transaction with Square Apparels Ltd.:
Opening Balance  232,168,971 -
Total Paid during the Year  354,131,226  232,224,764 
Total Realized during the Year  (586,300,197)  (55,793)
Closing Balance (Receivable) Tk. -  232,168,971 

Transaction with Square Securities Management Ltd.:
Opening Balance  93,830,109  51,821,567 
Total Paid during the Year 638,166,129 353,128,228
Total Realized during the Year  (637,708,216)  (311,119,686)
Closing Balance (Receivable) Tk.  94,288,022  93,830,109 
Transaction with AEGIS Services Ltd.:
Total Received during the Year  229,527,985  199,417,824 
Total Paid during the Year  (229,516,976)  (199,296,916)
Balance Payable Tk.  11,009 120,908 

30-06-2017 30-06-2016

38. Contingent Liabilities:
Bank Guarantee  43,819,586  57,936,377 
Letter of Credit (L.C) Liabilities  1,979,052,982  1,511,066,810 

Tk.  2,022,872,568  1,569,003,187 
Contingent Liabilities at the Balance Sheet date are as follows:

38.1 Bank Guarantee:
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.  29,803,986  42,026,216 
Standard Chartered Bank  14,015,600  14,015,600 
Prime Bank Ltd. -  1,894,561 

Tk.  43,819,586  57,936,377 
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2016-2017
(Jul’2016-Jun’2017)

2015-2016
(Jul’2015-Jun’2016)

38.2 Letter of Credit (L.C) Liabilities:
Standard Chartered Bank  224,738,659  222,983,293 
HSBC Ltd.  437,341,731  248,999,904 
Citibank N.A  288,972,902  125,844,502 
Commercial Bank of Cylon PLC  162,339,130  212,909,937 
Prime Bank Ltd.  105,015,492  191,394,751 
Mercantile Bank Ltd.  392,679,402  144,775,463 
Bank Asia Ltd.  162,638,261  106,761,315 
Brac Bank Ltd.  17,101,027  38,293,857 
Eastern Bank Ltd.  4,713,600  75,280,370 
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.  59,487,200  104,336,016 
Bank Alfalah Ltd.  124,025,578  39,487,402 

Tk.  1,979,052,982  1,511,066,810 

38.3 There were no claims legal or otherwise, not acknowledged as debt, ouststanding as of the end of the reporting 
period. There was no unprovided commited expenditure as at June 30, 2017.

39 Financial Risk Management:
International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 7 - Financial instruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure 
of information relating to: both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and 
performance, accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the Company’s 
policies for controlling risks and exposures.

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk management 
framework. The company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced 
by the company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk 
management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and 
the company’s activities. This note presents information about the company’s exposure to each of the following 
risks, the company’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and its management of 
capital. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.
a) Credit Risk
b) Liquidity Risk
c) Market Risk

39.1 Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument 
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company’s receivables from institutional 
and export customers etc.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.
In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their risk profile, i.e. their legal status, financial 
condition,ageing profile etc. Accounts receivable are related to sale of generic pharmaceuticals products, basic 
chemical products, animal health products and pesticide products. The maximum exposure to credit risk is 
represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position.

(a) Exposure of Credit Risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to 
credit risk at the reporting date was:

30-06-2017 30-06-2016
Trade Debtors (Local & Export)  2,188,447,720  1,329,754,444 
Advances,Deposits and Prepayments  1,381,066,856  1,050,060,488 
Cash and Bank Balances  15,687,553,642  8,445,641,525 

Tk.  19,257,068,218  10,825,456,457 
(b) Ageing of Receivables

Dues up to 6 months  2,002,000,771  1,109,281,661 
Dues over 6 months  186,446,949  220,472,783 

Tk.  2,188,447,720  1,329,754,444 
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(c) Credit Exposure by Credit Rating

Credit 
Rating

As on 30-06-2017 As on 30-06-2016

Amount (Taka) Amount (Taka)

Trade Debtors (Local & Export) NR  2,188,447,720  1,329,754,444 
Advances,Deposits and Prepayments NR  1,381,066,856  1,050,060,488 
Cash and Bank Balances:
- Cash in Hand NR  2,021,806  8,681,337 
- Cash at Bank:  15,687,553,642  8,436,960,188 
Bank Asia Ltd. AA2  630,782  18,979,353 
Bank Alfalah Ltd.  A1  34,883,841  22,510,689 
Brac Bank Ltd. AA1  769,573,738  1,032,729,244 
Citibank N.A A1  7,393,241  15,707,222 
Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd.  AAA  42,339,312  28,925,434 
Ductch-Bangla Bank Ltd. AA+  714,368  2,245,699 
Eastern Bank Ltd. AA+  32,744,964  4,999,285 
HSBC Ltd. AAA  22,366,913  50,064,685 
Janata Bank Ltd. AAA  548,893,284  1,983,806,974 
Mercantile Bank Ltd. AA  1,236,939,672  31,840,371 
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. AA  8,394,758  7,011,403 
Prime Bank Ltd. AA2  1,973,008,973  1,239,939,762 
Standard Chartered Bank  AAA  148,227,280  130,534,233 
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. AA2  944,746,511  5,016,538 
Sonali Bank Ltd.  AAA  2,727,189,733  2,762,568,486 
Trust Bank Ltd. AA2  287,250  80,810 
IDLC Finance Ltd. AAA  728,396,000  400,000,000 
National Housing Finance And Investments Ltd. A1  1,437,980,000  500,000,000 
Union Capital Ltd. AA+  109,570,000  100,000,000 
Prime Finance & Investment Ltd. A  108,985,000  100,000,000 
The City Bank Ltd. AA2  600,000,000 - 
IPDC Finance Ltd. AA1  800,000,000 - 
LankaBangla Finance Ltd. AA3  850,000,000 - 
Social Islami Bank Ltd. AA-  900,000,000 - 
Industrial and Infrastructure Development Company Ltd. AA  300,000,000 - 
Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. AAA  750,000,000 - 
IFIC Bank Ltd. AA2  10,000,000 - 
Southeast Bank Ltd. AA  500,000,000 - 
Square Securities Management Ltd.  -  94,288,022 -

39.2 Liquidity Risk:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The 
Company’s approach to managing liquidity (Cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it 
will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, 
without incurring unacceptable losses or jeopartizing to the company’s reputation. Typically, the company 
ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalent to meet expected operational expenses, including financial 
obligations through preparation of the cash flow forecast, based on time line of payment of financial obligations 
and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payments within due dates. Moreover, 
the company seeks to maintain short term lines of credit with scheduled commercial banks to ensure payment 
of obligation in the event that there is insufficient cash to make the required payment. The requirement is 
determined in advance through cash flow projections and credit lines with banks are negotiated accordingly.
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Category of Liabilities Carrying
Amount Taka

Maturity
Period

Contractual
Cash Flow

Taka

Within 6 Months
or Less 
Taka

Within
6-12 Months

Taka

Creditors and Accruals 1,805,308,292 - 1,805,308,292 - 1,805,308,292 

Short Term Loan 1,700,295,979 - 1,700,295,979 - 1,700,295,979 

Total 3,505,604,271 - 3,505,604,271 - 3,505,604,271 
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39.3MARKET RISK
Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will 
affect the company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

(a) Currency Risk
The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases such as raw material,packing 
material,spare parts and acquisition of machinaries & equipments. Majority of the company’s foreign currency 
transactions are denominated in USD.

(i) Exposure to Currency Risk
The company have the foreign currency asset at the year end for which an exchange gain/(loss) are being 
accounted for during the year. As such the company have no significant exposure to currency risk.

The following significant exchange rates are applied at the year end: 30-06-2017 30-06-2016
Exchange Rate of US Dollar  79.85 77.70

(ii) Foreign Exchange Rate Sensitivity Analysis for Foreign Currency Expenditures:
There being no current risk exposure, sensitivity analysis has not been presented.

(b) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. short term bank borrowings 
are, however, not significantly affected by fluctuations in interest rates. The company has not entered into any 
type of derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk as at the reporting date.

(i) Profile:
As at 30 June, 2017 the interest rate risk profile of the company’s interest bearing financial instruments was:

Carrying Amount
June 30, 2017

Carrying Amount
June 30, 2016

Fixed Rate Instrument
- Financial Asset  14,075,368,858  7,387,594,757 
- Financial Liability Nil Nil
Variable Rate Instrument
- Financial Asset Nil Nil
- Financial Liability Nil Nil

(ii) Cash Flow Sensitivity Analysis for Variable Rate Instruments:
There being no variable rate instruments as such sensitivity analysis is not required.

39.4 Accounting Classification and Fair Value:
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities together with carrying amount shown in the statement of financial 
are as follows:

Particulars
Carrying Amount
as on 30-06-2017

Taka

Fair Value
as on 30-06-2017

Taka

Carrying Amount
as on 30-06-2016

Taka

Fair Value
as on 30-06-2016

Taka

Assets Carried at Fair Value through 
Statement of Comprehensive Income  1,261,657,008  1,835,191,478  804,948,863  1,071,735,442 

(Investment in Marketable Securities)
Held to Maturity Assets
FDR with Banks and Financial Institutions  14,075,368,858  14,075,368,858  7,387,594,757  7,387,594,757 
Loans on Receivables:
Trade Receivables  2,188,447,720  2,188,447,720  1,329,754,444  1,329,754,444 
Security Deposit  87,971,243  87,971,243  112,935,788  112,935,788 
Cash and Bank Balances  15,689,575,448  15,689,575,448  8,445,641,525  8,445,641,525 
Available for Sale of Financial Assets  1,974,538,423  1,974,538,423  1,210,810,929  1,210,810,929 

* As per the requirements of BFRS 7 (ref: Para 29), determination of fair value is not required for instruments for 
which fair value is not likely to be significantly different from the carrying amounts.
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Square Pharmaceu�cals Kenya EPZ Ltd.
Square Pharmaceu�cals Kenya EPZ Ltd.
incorporated on 7th June, 2017. A
statement given in the Directors’ Report
(Page # 24)     
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Square Formulations Limited, which comprises the 
Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June, 2017, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in 
Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), Companies Act 1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 
and other applicable rules and regulations. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making 
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the Financial Statements 
are free from material misstatement.An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures in the Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation 
and fair presentation of the Financial Statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 
An audit also includes evaluating appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards 
(BFRS), give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 30 June, 2017 and of the results of its 
operation and its Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994 and other 
applicable laws and regulations.

Further to our opinion in the above paragraph, we state that:

(i)	 We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(ii)	iIn our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by Square Formulations Limited so far 
as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(ii)	The company’s Statement of Financial Position and it’s Statement of Comprehensive Income and its Statement of 
Cash Flows  dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

B. K. Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner
Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)

Dated, Dhaka:
October 11, 2017
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SQUARE FORMULATIONS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE, 2017

Particulars
Amount in Taka

30-06-2017 30-06-2016
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets:  2,580,017,469  2,578,580,611 
Property Plant and Equipment (Carrying Value)  2,476,999,869  2,578,580,611
Investment in Marketable Securities (Fair Value)  103,017,600  - 

Current Assets:  2,607,528,083  983,451,762

Inventories  742,686,639  747,047,146
Trade Debtors  1,715,863,159  6,075,470
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments  69,869,879  153,415,540
Cash and Cash Equivalents  79,108,406  76,913,606

TOTAL ASSETS  5,187,545,552  3,562,032,373

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

Shareholders Equity:  2,557,855,414  419,659,035

Share Capital  100,000,000  100,000,000
Tax Exemption Reserve  852,508,043  324,011,067
Gain on Marketable Securities (Unrealised)  23,027,243  - 
Retained Earnings  1,582,320,128  (4,352,032)

Non-Current Liabilities:  2,073,554,377  2,058,697,323

Share Money Deposit  2,000,000,000  2,000,000,000
Deffered Tax Liabilities  73,554,377  58,697,323
Current Liabilities:  556,135,761  1,083,676,015
Short term loan  -  901,244,589
Trade Creditors  123,652,624  45,570,630
Liabilities for expenses  5,639,357  82,113
Liabilities for other finance  426,843,780  136,778,683

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  5,187,545,552  3,562,032,373

Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman & MD

Tapan Chowdhury
Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

B. K. Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner
Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)Dated, Dhaka: October 11, 2017
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SQUARE FORMULATIONS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2017

Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman & MD

Tapan Chowdhury
Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

B. K. Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner
Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)Dated, Dhaka: October 11, 2017

Particulars Amount in Taka
2016-2017 2015-2016

GROSS REVENUE  8,985,003,409  4,713,858,985 
Less: Value Added Tax  1,327,802,354  698,448,264 
NET TURNOVER  7,657,201,055  4,015,410,721 

COST OF GOODS SOLD  (3,473,306,399)  (2,102,984,436)
GROSS PROFIT/LOSS  4,183,894,656  1,912,426,285 

OPERATING EXPENSES:  (1,494,555,635) (905,041,773)
Selling & Distribution Expenses  (1,471,361,834) (770,575,950)
Administative Expenses (1,900,735) (4,016,800)
Finance Cost  (21,293,066) (130,449,023)

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 2,689,339,021 1,007,384,512 
Other Income  3,592,000  - 

NET PROFIT BEFORE WPPF  2,692,931,021  1,007,384,512 

Allocation for WPPF  (128,234,811)  (47,970,701)
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX  2,564,696,210  959,413,811 
Income Tax Expenses  (449,527,074)  (183,135,789)
Current Tax  (434,670,020)  (52,285,220)
Deferred Tax  (14,857,054)  (130,850,569)

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX  2,115,169,136  776,278,022 
Gain/(Loss) on Marketable securities (Unrealised)  23,027,243  - 
Total Comprehensive Income durring the year  2,138,196,379  776,278,022 

Number of Shares  1,000,000  1,000,000 

Earning per Share (EPS)  2,115.17  776.28 
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Particulars

Amount in Taka

Share Capital
Tax Exemption 

Reserve
Taka

Gain on Marketable 
Securities 

(Unrealised)

Retained 
Earnings Taka

Total
Taka

As at 01 July, 2016  100,000,000  324,011,067  -  (4,352,032)  419,659,035 

Transfer to Tax Examption Reserve  -  528,496,976  -  (528,496,976)  - 

Total Comprehensive Income  -  -  23,027,243  2,115,169,136  2,138,196,379 

As at 30 June, 2017  100,000,000  852,508,043  23,027,243  1,582,320,128  2,557,855,414 

Particulars

Amount in Taka

Share Capital
Tax Exemption 

Reserve
Taka

Retained 
Earnings Taka

Total
Taka

As at 01 July, 2015 100,000,000  -  (456,619,187)  (356,619,187)

Transfer to Tax Examption Reserve  -  324,011,067  (324,011,067)  - 

Total Comprehensive Income  -  -  776,278,222  776,278,222 

As at 30 June, 2016  100,000,000  324,011,067  (4,352,032)  419,659,035 

SQUARE FORMULATIONS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2017

SQUARE FORMULATIONS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2016

Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman & MD

Tapan Chowdhury
Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

B. K. Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner
Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)Dated, Dhaka: October 11, 2017

Annual Report
2016-17100



SQUARE FORMULATIONS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2017

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2016-2017 2015-2016
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
RECEIPTS:  7,275,215,720  4,707,783,515 

Receipts from Customers  7,275,215,720  4,707,783,515 

PAYMENTS:  (6,028,932,607)  (3,221,474,979)
Raw and Packing Materials Purchase  (2,489,783,554)  (1,259,740,807)
Manufacturing and Operating Expenses  (1,922,925,641)  (1,237,633,820)
Value Added Tax  (1,312,326,478)  (723,672,608)
Income Tax  (276,546,226)  - 
Interest  (21,293,066)  (427,744)
Worker Profit Participation Fund  (6,057,642)

Net cash provided/(used) by Operating Activities 1,246,283,113  1,486,308,536 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assets  (266,445,367)  (611,185,285)
Payment of Short Term Loan  (901,244,589)  (664,061,787)
Investment in Stock Market  (79,990,357)  - 
Dividend Received  3,592,000  - 

Net cash provided/(used) by Investing Activities  (1,244,088,313)  (1,275,247,072)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of Long term Loan  -  (213,863,892)

Net cash provided/(used) by Financing Activities  -  (213,863,892)

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents  2,194,800  (2,802,428)
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents  76,913,606  79,716,034 

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents  79,108,406  76,913,606 

Signed as per our separate report on same date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman & MD

Tapan Chowdhury
Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

B. K. Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner
Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)Dated, Dhaka: October 11, 2017
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Corporate Headquarters
Square Centre

48, Mohakhali Commercial Area, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh
Phone: +88-02-9859007, +88-02-8833047-56 (10 Lines)

Fax: +88-02-8834941, +88-02-8828768
www.squarepharma.com.bd


